

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Arkansas State University — History and Overview	2
Arkansas State University — Mission, Core Values, and Vision	3
Ceremony Participants	4
The Program	7
Letter from the Alumni Association President	9
Letter from the Governor	10
Candidates for Doctoral Degrees	11
College of Agriculture	19
Neil Griffin College of Business	19
College of Education and Behavioral Science	22
College of Engineering and Computer Science	31
College of Liberal Arts and Communication	33
College of Nursing and Health Professions	37
Beck College of Sciences and Mathematics	42
University College	44
Campus Queretaro	51
Master Theses	53
Honors Senior Theses	55
2023-24 Student Honors Awards	59
Academic Apparel	62
The Medallion, The Mace, The Seal, Graduation with Academic Distinction/Honors	64



Scan the QR code above to view and download a digital version of the commencement program

[&]quot;The listing of degree candidates and the announced honor distinctions are tentative and subject to final certification of graduation."

Arkansas State University History and Overview

Arkansas State University is a Carnegie Foundation R2 national doctoral-granting institution. Dedicated to teaching, research and service, the university provides students with the broad educational foundations that help develop critical thinking and analytical skills, decision-making capabilities, and communication skills.

This institution was founded in Jonesboro in 1909 by the Arkansas General Assembly as a regional agricultural training school. It began offering a two-year college program in 1918, then became "First District Agricultural and Mechanical College" in 1925. A four-year degree program was begun in 1930, then A & M College became "Arkansas State College" in 1933. The Arkansas Legislature elevated the college to university status and changed the name to Arkansas State University in 1967. Today, the institution has more than 100,000 alumni. A-State has received notable rankings in recent years, moving into the "National Universities" category in *U.S. News & World Report's* annual "Best Colleges" rankings in 2019, and being named Best in South by *Princeton Review*, gold-level Military Friendly Schools by *Military Times*, and a top online value by a wide range of internet rating groups.

A-State has extended its global reach with the only U.S.-style campus in Queretaro, Mexico. A-State is also host to the first osteopathic medical school in Arkansas, the New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine. More information about A-State is available online at AState.edu.

Degree Programs

Master degree graduate programs were initiated in 1955, and Arkansas State began offering its first doctoral degree, in educational leadership, in the fall of 1992. In addition, doctoral programs are now offered in environmental science, heritage studies, molecular biosciences, nursing practice, occupational therapy, and physical therapy. Programs at the specialist, master's, bachelor's and associate degree levels are available through the various colleges: Agriculture; Griffin Business; Education and Behavioral Science; Engineering and Computer Science; Liberal Arts and Communication; Nursing and Health Professions; Beck Sciences and Mathematics; and University College.

Accreditation

Arkansas State University's commitment to excellence in higher education is demonstrated through its accreditation by The Higher Learning Commission, based in Chicago, as well as 37 discipline-specific accrediting organizations. In addition, the university holds membership in numerous national organizations that support the highest educational standards.

The ASU System

The Arkansas State University System includes the main campus of Arkansas State University, A-State, which is in Jonesboro; the newest addition, Henderson State University, a four-year institution in Arkadelphia; and five two-year institutions: ASU-Beebe, ASU-Newport, ASU-Mountain Home, ASU Mid-South, in West Memphis, and ASU Three Rivers, in Malvern. A-State includes Campus Queretaro in the State of Queretaro, Mexico. ASU-Beebe has campuses in Heber Springs and Searcy and an instructional site at Little Rock Air Force Base. ASU-Newport also has campuses in Jonesboro and Marked Tree.

The ASU System was formally established by Board of Trustees resolution effective July 1, 2006, although it had operated as a system much longer. Junior Agricultural College of Central Arkansas joined the system in 1955 as ASC-Beebe, later becoming ASU-Beebe. White River Vo-Tech at Newport became associated with ASU-Beebe in 1992; that institution is now ASU-Newport. The Mountain Home campus officially became ASU-Mountain Home on July 1, 1995. Delta Technical Institute at Marked Tree, which came into the system in 2001, is now an ASU-Newport campus. ASU-Beebe opened a sister campus at Heber Springs in 1999. Foothills Technical Institute was merged with ASU-Beebe on July 1, 2003, and is now the Searcy campus of ASU-Beebe. Mid-South Community College in West Memphis became a system member in 2015 as ASU Mid-South. College of the Ouachitas in Malvern joined the system in 2020 as ASU Three Rivers. Henderson State University joined the system in February 2021. A-State also offers bachelor degree programs, master degree programs and upper level courses through degree centers at ASU-Beebe, ASU-Mountain Home, and ASU Mid-South.

Enrollment

Arkansas State University has grown significantly over the past three decades. A-State's enrollment in the fall of 2023 was 14,032. Home to the largest online program in the State of Arkansas, A-State also has the largest graduate enrollment, largely through several 100% percent online programs.

Arkansas State University

Mission, Core Values, and Vision

Mission

Arkansas State University *educates* leaders, *enhances* intellectual growth, and *enriches* lives. $(ASU = e^3)$

Core Values

Arkansas State University values the following as central to our success:

- **Student-Centered:** We are committed to education, inquiry and service in order to meet students' changing needs. We foster lifelong learning, civic and social responsibility, leadership, and individual and career growth.
- Learning-Centered: We nurture intellectual flexibility, knowledge and skills by integrating teaching, research, assessment and learning to promote continuous improvement of our scholarly community.
- **Excellence:** We pursue excellence within the campus community through opportunities for achievement in teaching, research, scholarship, creative activity and service.
- Diversity: We embrace diversity in all of its dimensions realizing that mutual respect for individuality and the inclusion of all are vital for both personal and institutional success.
- **Service:** We support and recognize service at all levels of the university. We strive to contribute to the benefit of the university, the Delta, the state, the nation and the world.
- **Integrity:** We hold high standards of character and integrity as the foundations upon which the University is built.

Vision

Arkansas State University aspires to be an academic leader recognized for innovation and quality in teaching and learning, international standing in strategic research areas, and commitment to outreach and service to the Delta and beyond.

CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Mrs. Christy Clark Little Rock, Arkansas Bishop Robert G. Rudolph, Jr. Bryant, Arkansas

INTERIM PRESIDENT OF THE ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Dr. Robin Myers

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Dr. Todd Shields Chancellor

Dr. Len Frey
Executive Vice Chancellor for Finance and
Administration

Dr. Lonnie Williams Vice Chancellor for Diversity, Inclusion and Community Engagement

Mr. Jeff Purinton Vice Chancellor for Intercollegiate Athletics

Dr. Martha Spack Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs and Dean of Students

Dr. Russ Hannah Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Finance Dr. Calvin White, Jr.

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor

Dr. Erika Chudy Vice Chancellor for Ll

Vice Chancellor for University Advancement

Mr. Christopher Boothman Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Distance Education and Technology

Mr. Todd Clark Interim Chief Communications Officer

Mr. Joel Wincowski Interim Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Dr. Mickey LaTour, Dean College of Agriculture

Dr. Mary Jane Bradley, Dean College of Education and Behavioral Science

Dr. Brad Rawlins, Interim Dean College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Dr. Jennifer Bouldin, Dean Beck College of Sciences and Mathematics

Dr. Nikesha Nesbitt, Dean University College

Dr. Jim Washam, Dean Neil Griffin College of Business

Dr. Abhijit Bhattacharyya, Dean College of Engineering and Computer Science

Dr. Scott Gordon, Dean College of Nursing and Health Professions

Dr. Cherisse Jones-Branch, Dean Graduate School

Mr. Jeff Bailey, Dean Dean B. Ellis Library

OTHER CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

Interpretation provided by Communication Plus+

Dr. Edward Salo President, Faculty Senate Mace Bearer

Dr. William McLean Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Ms. Ann Long, Graduating Senior Distinugished Service Award Recipient (10:00 a.m.)

Mr. Natan Gomez, Graduating Senior R.E. Lee Wilson Award Recipient (2:30 p.m.)

Lt. Col. John M. Weatherly Professor of Military Science Dr. Travis Marsico Vice Provost for Research, Innovation and

Dr. Ryan Kelly Provost's Medal for Excellence in Instruction

Dr. Argelia Lorence Chancellor's Medal for Research and Creative Activities

Mr. Jonathan Reaves Dr. Ryan Sullivan Line Announcers

Discovery

THE PROGRAM

Processional: Pomp and Circumstance	
OUR NATIONAL ANTHEM *The Star Spangled Banner	<i>Francis Scott Key</i> ersity Choir Ensemble
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS	Dr. Todd Shields Chancellor
REMARKS ON BEHALF OF THE GRADUATING CLASS	Recipient (10:00 a.m. Mr. Natan Gomez
PRESENTATION OF DEGREE CANDIDATES	Dr. Calvin White, Jr. cutive Vice Chancellor
CONFERRAL OF DEGREES	Dr. Todd Shields
*Please stand for the national anthem	



P.O. BOX 1990

STATE UNIVERSITY, AR 72467

870-972-2586

AStateAlumni.org

CONGRATULATIONS, GRADUATE!

On behalf of the members of the Alumni Association, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University! Graduation signals the end of one era and the beginning of another as we welcome you to the family of more than 100,000 A-State alumni worldwide. It is our sincere hope that you continue your association with the university through active membership in the Alumni Association.

You and the members of your class are important to the Alumni Association and the alma mater we serve. Much that you have enjoyed here at Arkansas State has been made possible by the generous support of graduates who have preceded you. As alumni, we are proud of the time, energy and resources we have shared to help provide a quality institution for the current and future students at Arkansas State.

We invite you to continue this tradition by participating in Alumni Association activities such as homecoming, class reunions, recruiting events in your area and other events. The Cooper Alumni Center will be your permanent home on the A-State campus. I invite you to stop by and see this wonderful place.

Most of all stay connected! Visit our website <u>AStateAlumni.org</u>; join us on social media and download our mobile app to keep us informed of your accomplishments and current contact information. We want to share in your success and keep you advised of University and Alumni Association events. The friendships and associations you have built while at Arkansas State will continue to grow through your participation in the Alumni Association.

We look forward to serving you and working with you in your new role as alumni of Arkansas State University.

Go Red Wolves!

Sincerely,

John Baine '95 '97

President

A-State Alumni Association

John A. Bani



STATE OF ARKANSAS SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS GOVERNOR

May 4, 2024

Dear Class of 2024,

On behalf of the State of Arkansas, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University. As Governor, I commend your tremendous achievement and join with your friends and family to celebrate your years of hard work and dedication.

The education and lessons you have learned during your time at this university will help unleash new, exciting opportunities for you to leave your mark on Arkansas and our nation. I look forward to seeing the tremendous impact you will have.

I hope you will continue to pursue learning opportunities throughout your life and continually expand your horizons. You will soon be presented with new experiences and challenges that will shape your mind and your character. Work hard, strive to achieve your full potential, and realize the possibilities are endless.

Again, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University and best wishes for a memorable event and continued success. Go Red Wolves!

Sincerely,

Sarah Huckabee Sanders, Governor of Arkansas

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Agamyrat Altyyev

M.A.T., University of Texas El Paso B.S., University of Texas El Paso A.A., El Paso Community College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Bronwyn MacFarlane

DISSERTATION TITLE: THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN STUDENT PERFORMANCE ON ASSIGNED MASTERY GOALS

AND STAAR PERFORMANCE IN K-8 TEXAS SCHOOL STUDENTS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Lindsay Ellis Anne Blake

M.S., University of South Carolina B.S.E., University of Kansas

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: EXAMINATION OF HEALTH SCIENCES STUDENTS' ATTITUDES TOWARDS SIMULATION

BASED INTERPROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Anthony W. Burkhammer

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: THE IMPACT OF MOTIVATORS AND HYGIENES ON THE JOB SATISFACTION AND CLAS

ROOM EFFICACY OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE FACUTLY IN ARKANSAS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Christian Miguel Canizales

M.S., University of Arkansas Little Rock

B.A., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: NAVIGATING CHALLENGES IN HIGHER EDUCATION: NARRATIVES OF UNDOCUMENTED

AND DACA RECIPIENT LATINE STUDENTS IN ARKANSAS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Samuel Maurice Coleman

M.E.D., Alabama State University B.S.E., Troy State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: The Role of Parental Engagement in Closing the Achievement Gap

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Brianna Comeaux

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.E.D., Nicholls State University B.G.S., University of Louisiana

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: PRIVATE, PUBLIC, AND HEAD START PREKINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS AND THEIR EFFECT

ON KINDERGARTEN READINESS SCORES

Jacqueline D. CDeBaca Costales

M.A., University of New Mexico

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Timberly Baker

DISSERTATION TITLE: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS: SOCIAL STUDIES STANDARDS WHICH

DIVERGE FROM A SINGULAR CULTURAL SCRIPT

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Alicia Latonya Daniels

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.E.D., University of Mississippi

B.S., Rust College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Mahauganee Bonds

DISSERTATION TITLE: TEACHERS' PERCEPTIONS OF PREPAREDNESS FOR INSTRUCTION DURING AND AFTER

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Pamela Mangrum Everitt

E.D.S., Arkansas State University

M.S., University of Southern Mississippi

B.S.E., Delta State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: NOVICE TEACHER RETENTION AND THE PARTNERSHIP SCHOOL MODEL

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Stephen-Scott Frazier

M.A., Northeastern State University B.S., University of Oklahoma

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Differing Outcomes: A Qualitative Study on the Experience of Required College

Admission Testing Among Graduates at an Urban Charter School in Oklahoma

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Jennifer Wilks Gaston

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S., University of Mississippi

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: EXAMINING THE INFLUENCE OF STUDENT AUTONOMY, COMPETENCE, AND

STUDENT-TEACHER RELATEDNESS ON STUDENT PERFORMANCE ON HIGH-STAKES TESTS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Terri Guy

M.A., Webster University

B.A., University of Arkansas Little Rock
DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: EXAMINATION OF HINDERING INFLUENCES OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS, TEACHER

ATTRITION RATES, AND INEXPERIENCED TEACHERS ON READING ACHIEVEMENT IN

HIGH-POVERTY SCHOOL

Shereen Yvette Holmes

M.A.T., The John Hopkins University

B.S., Towson State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Bronwyn MacFarlane

DISSERTATION TITLE: DID SCHOOL REFORM INITIATIVES IN THE UNITED STATES SUPPORT MULTICULTURAL

TEACHING PRACTICES IN A K-12 SCHOOL SETTING?

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Rahime Malik Howard

M.A., The American University B.S., Howard University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: THE EXAMINATION OF HINDERING FACTORS OF 2-YEAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE

STUDENTS' VERTICAL TRANSFER TO 4-YEAR COLLEGES

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Marilyn Louise Hunt

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Timberly Baker

DISSERTATION TITLE: Perspectives of Novice Teachers to Prepare For and Work Equitably With Students with

Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Kendra McVay Johns

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Mahauganee Bonds

DISSERTATION TITLE: THE INFLUENCE OF ACCOMMODATIONS ON ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT FOR MIDDLE

SCHOOL STUDENTS WITH DYSLEXIA IN A PRIVATE SCHOOL SETTING

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Leonard Jones

M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University A.A., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: EXPLORING THE RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION EXPERIENCES OF BLACK MALE K-12

TEACHERS IN CALIFORNIA'S CENTRAL VALLEY AND THEIR PERCIEVED IMPACT ON

STUDENTS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Rebecca Anne Kaste

M.A.T., University of Memphis B.A., Ohio Wesleyan University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Impact of Implementing a Growth Mindset Intervention on Academically At-Risk Students

Angela Monette Long

M.E.D., Texas Women's University B.S., University of Central Oklahoma

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Bronwyn MacFarlane

DISSERTATION TITLE: FACTORS THAT INFLUENCE THIRD-GRADE READING PERFORMANCE ON THE STATE OF

TEXAS ASSESSMENTS OF ACADEMIC READINESS (STAAR)

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Starlett Nicole Lamb Mack

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.A., Arkansas State University B.A., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Mahauganee Bonds

DISSERTATION TITLE: AN ANALYSIS OF FACTORS INFLUENCING THE SUCCESS OF DUAL-ENROLLMENT

STUDENTS THROUGH THE PERSPECTIVES OF FACULTY AND COUNSELORS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Michael C. MacKenzie

E.D.S., Arkansas State University
M.S., University of Phoenix
B.A., Florida Atlantic University
A.A., Indian River State College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: The Impact of Smartphones on Middle School Students

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Angela Maize

E.D.S., Arkansas State University

M.S.E., University of Arkansas at Monticello B.A., University of Arkansas at Monticello A.A., University of Arkansas at Monticello DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Student Engagement in the Asynchronous Learning Model: A Qualitative Study of K-5

Arkansas Public School Caregiver Perspectives

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Cristen Skylar McBride

M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S., University of Memphis

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Bronwyn MacFarlane

DISSERTATION TITLE: A PHENOMENOLOGICAL EXPLORATION OF EDUCATORS' PERSPECTIVES ON SOCIAL

EMOTIONAL LEARNING INSTRUCTION AND THEIR SUPPORTING ROLE FOR THE

GUIDANCE COUNSELOR

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Jayna Lise Moffit

M.S.E., Harding University B.A., Wartburg College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: EFFECT OF SOCIAL IMPACT PROJECT ON STUDENT MOTIVATION, ENGAGEMENT,

AND ACHIEVEMENT

Viola Marquita Perry

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Teacher Perceptions of Teaching Practices, Experiences, and Preparation of Struggling

Adolescent Readers in High-Poverty Schools

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Kimberly Renee Pittman

E.D.S., Mississippi College B.A., Tougaloo College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Mahauganee Bonds

DISSERTATION TITLE: A PHENOMENOLOGICAL CASE STUDY OF HIGH SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR

PERCEPTIONS OF SCHOOLWIDE POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS AND SUPPORTS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Shawana Lee Powell

E.D.S., Delta State University M.E.D., Liberty University

B.S., Mississippi Valley State University
DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Timberly Baker

DISSERTATION TITLE: Impact of Career and Technical Education (CTE) on Adolescent Literacy in the Mississippi Delta

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

LueCrecy M. Ragan

M.S., University of Arkansas B.S., University of Maryland B.S., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: Technology Use Within a Charlotte Mason Liberal Education: A Phenomenology Study

on Critical Thinking

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Gwendolyn Elizabeth Rains

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S., Texas A & M University B.S., University of Central Arkansas

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS AND STEREOTYPE THREAT: DOES STEREOTYPE THREAT

ASSOCIATED WITH LOW SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS IMPACT ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Myra Ann Randolph

M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S., Arkansas Tech University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: EDUCATION OF GRANDCHILDREN WITHIN SKIPPED-GENERATION HOUSEHOLDS:

CHALLENGES AND EXPERIENCES INFLUENCING GRANDPARENTS RAISING

GRANDCHILDREN

Danielle Ryan Reilly

M.A., University of Phoenix B.S., Centenary College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: INFLUENCE OF TEACHERS' SECONDARY TRAUMATIC SYMPTOMS ON TEACHER ATTRITON

IN LOW SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS SCHOOLS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Stefania Rubino

M.S.E., Arkansas State University

B.S., Endicott College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: PROJECT-BASED LEARNING AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENT ENGAGEMENT, WELL-BEING,

AND LEARNING OUTCOMES: A STUDY OF TEACHERS' PERSPECTIVES.

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Amanda Rose Sciarpelletti

M.S., City College of New York

B.S., State University of New York College
DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: EXPLORING THE RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN POLICY, INSTRUCTIONAL TIME, AND

INSTRUCTIONAL PRACTICES IN ELEMENTARY SCIENCE CLASSROOMS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Jonathan S. Scrivner

E.D.S., Arkansas State University

M.A.T., Converse

B.S., Bob Jones University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: REDUCING MATH ANXIETY IN MIDDLE LEVEL STUDENTS THROUGH MASTERY-BASED

LEARNING

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Ida Donnell Schmidt

M.S.E., Texas Tech University B.A., Texas Tech University A.A., Blinn College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Topeka Singleton

DISSERTATION TITLE: The Practical Implementation of Virtual Instruction to Support Cognitive Development in

Students with Low-Incidence Disabilities Through Social-Emotional Interactions

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Nickie Paul Smith II

M.S.E., Texas A & M University B.S., Texas A & M University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: A QUANTITATIVE INVESTIGATION OF TEACHER PERSONALITY ON TEACHER-STUDENT

RELATEDNESS, STUDENT INTRINSIC MOTIVATION, AND ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE

Quincy Samuel Smith

M.S.E., South Carolina State University M.A., South Carolina State University B.S., South Carolina State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Timberly Baker

DISSERTATION TITLE: INCREASING COLLEGE RETENTION AND ACCESS FOR DISADVANTAGED

MCKINNEY-VENTO STUDENTS BY EXPLORING DISPROPORTIONATE ENTITLEMENT

TO COLLEGIATE RESOURCES

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Roxanne Nicole Hall Souma

E.D.S., Arkansas State University

M.S., Radford University B.S., Lee University

DISCEPTATION A DIVISE

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Timberly Baker

DISSERTATION TITLE: THE INTEGRATION OF AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY INTO STATE HISTORY CURRICULUM

STANDARDS: EXAMINING THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Jennifer L. Spiegel

M.A., Park University B.A., Park University

A.A., Metropolitan Community College
DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Ibrahim Duyar

DISSERTATION TITLE: Building Productive Relationships With Differing Personalities Among Middle School

PLC Group Members

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Manoj Karikode Thomas

M.E.D., Prairie View A & M University

B.S., University of Houston

A.A., Houston Community College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Bronwyn MacFarlane

DISSERTATION TITLE: Middle School Teachers' Perceptions of Standardized Testing and Preparation with Students'

Different Abilities and Classroom Instructional Strategies: A Case Study

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Corey Thomas Throckmorton

E.D.S., Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University

B.S.E., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Amany Saleh

DISSERTATION TITLE: An Analysis of Arkansas Alternative Learning Placement Characteristics

Doctor of Philosophy

Anwar Jamison

M.A., Arkansas State University M.A.T., Manhattanville College

B.S., State University of New York College
DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Lauri Umansky

DISSERTATION TITLE: Postcolonial Theory and the Intersection of Ghanaian Cinema and Politics

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Heritage Studies

Swity Sultana Monni

M.A., Arkansas State University M.A., Eastern Illinois University B.S., Shahjalal Univ of Sci & Tech

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Lauri Umansky

DISSERTATION TITLE: RURAL BLACK WOMEN'S SELF-HELP ACTIVISM IN THE ARKANSAS DELTA, LOCAL

HERITAGE, AND GLOBAL RESONANCE: MRS. GERTHA BAILEY TRICE AND THE

LEE COUNTY SELF-HELP PROJECT

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Heritage Studies

Bretton Michael Hale

M.S., Arkansas State University B.S., Arkansas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Asela Wijeratne

DISSERTATION TITLE: BEYOND HOST AND PATHOGEN: SYSTEMS BIOLOGY INSIGHT INTO THE

SOYBEAN-PHYTOPHTHORA SOJAE PATHOSYSTEM

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Molecular Biosciences

Alix Elizabeth Matthews

M.S., Arkansas State University

B.S., Rhodes College

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Than Boves

DISSERTATION TITLE: FEATHER MITES THROUGH GENOMIC AND ECOLOGICAL LENSES: HOST SPECIFICITY

AND SYMBIOSIS AT MULTIPLE LEVELS OF ORGANIZATION

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Molecular Biosciences

Kharla Vianca Severo Mendez

M.S., University of the Philippines B.S.A, University of the Philippines

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Argelia Lorence

DISSERTATION TITLE: HIGH NIGHT AIR TEMPERATURE STRESS IMPACT ON CARBOHYDRATES PARTITIONING

AND AGRONOMIC PARAMETERS OF RICE

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Molecular Biosciences

Cherryl Oquias Quiñones

M.S., University of the Philippines B.S.A., Visayas State University

DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Argelia Lorence

DISSERTATION TITLE: ASSESSMENT OF ASCORBATE CONTENT AND GRAIN DIMENSIONS OF THE RICE

DIVERSITY PANEL 1 AS SUBJECTED TO HIGH NIGHT AIR TEMPERATURE STRESS

DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Molecular Biosciences

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science in Agriculture

Thomas Patrick Dill Ryder Allen Nolen
Syed Hassan Haider Pausuidaule
Denver R. Hinson Sai Vignesh Siliveru
Aayushi Jain Abhilash Reddy Thota
Kalyani Mallepally

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

lared P. Baltz Haleigh Caroline Jackson Owen Christopher Bartlett Jack Landon Jones Haleigh D. Baxter Blaire Mills Justice Elijah M. Biggers Christiana Michelle Knapp Rivers R. Bonner Robert Allen Maurizi Gracie J. Brashers Skyler B. Maynard Dawson Lee Chester Cade Darton Mckee Rachel D. Davis Abby Elizabeth Moore Kristen Nicole Dixon Garrett L. Morris Katerina G. Douglass Trevor E. Nunnally Dean E. Elmore Jaley Ann Oldham Arvind FNU Catelyn Grace Parker Alston Davis Foster Kayla R. Ullrey Wilson B. French Hayden M. Wade Gaby K. Gross Rance Alan Wagoner Gage Turner Guest Jesse Derek Walton Abram Josiah Haas Stephanie Suzanne Ward Kennon Leigh Harrington James B. Withrow Connor Wesley Harvey Paige Elizabeth Wood Ethan Isaac Henry Colton Lane Young Brittany Ann Hirsch Beatrice Cameron Zargari Yasmine Alise Humbert

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Accountancy

Vi Thi Nguyet Nguyen

Master of Business Administration

Fariha Ajnin Holly Allred

Nadiya Danielle Anderson Ryan Scott Arneson Brittany Hunter Bailey Skyler M. Bailey

Alexander Mullican Barnett Bijaya Babu Bhattarai Sherilyn Jeanne Blanchard BENJEIR ALAM BORSA Brianna Maci Boudreau

Alexander Angelus Edmon Branscum

Madison Mackenzie Buff
Megan Marie Cizerle-Brown
Christine C. Constante
Landen Blake Crancer
Christina J. Dickerson
Justin Alan Dutton
Lauren Brianne Eilers
Jeremy Edward Ellis
Omar Hany ElSheikh
Hanna Fortenberry
Paras Garg

Jessica Leigh Anne Gilbert Logan William-Spence Gilbreath Dustin Thomas Greenlee Olivia L. Greenwell Mallory K. Guffey

Willie Harris Hailey Elizabeth Hawkins Shannon Marie Hayes

Vanessa Dawn Hendricks Ashleigh Howell Shawn Wesley Howell

Jagriti

William J. Johnson Melodie Kapinga Khushboo Khushboo Devin Blair Kidwell Meredith Kissinger Austin William Klein Ailia Marie Krause Arkar Kyaw

Rachel Bryanne Lane Kayla Marie Langford Mahalia Monique Latham Lauren Elizabeth Law

Brandon Lee Tyner McCullar

Samantha Michelle McCurry

Jasmine Michels

Niharika Parsa

Laurence Christopher Moody Blake Alexander Moore Tessa Marie Moore Mitchell Stewart Morris Yeseeiri Guzman Moya Joshua W. Mullinax Pratik M. Nathu Thi Hien Nguyen Tommy Quy Nguyen

Karan H. Patel Kevin Pershon Meagan Faith Pickens Matthew Richard Ramsey Jermaine Robinson Swati Sharma Allison P. Shipman

Ashley Nichole Shipp Barrett Evald Shumaker Susan Bishop Shumaker Jeremy D. Smith Lindsey T. Smith Olivia G. Smith Robert L. Smith Jason Strong

Katherine Patricia Szendrey

Ashley C. Thomas
Trynton Tompkins
Laura Leigh Tucker
Cole Martin Vandenberg
Courtney Shaye Vlasin
Eboni Chan'tle Ware
Nicholas John Werr
Christian E. Willis
Carol Elizabeth Wilson
Sydney Woodruff
Kimberly D. Woods

Samantha Nicole Znaniecki

Master of Science

Carlos Jun Almeyda Augustin Somadina Ezeugo Ramon Matsuy Pacheco Christopher Lamar Scott Himani Vidhani

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Abigail Claire Avery Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Cade Hill Foriester

Kakujiro Ito
Baylee G. Kern
Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science

Michael Anthony Aguilera Taryn Jolee Anderson

Corev M. Baltz

Haylee D. Barnett

Hayden W. Bedenbaugh

Kody Wade Beene

Frederick Lafayette Berry

Carson B. Bishop

Emile Blanc

Jasmine Symone' Blevins

Karter Wayne Bokker

Alexander C. Bray

Rebecca Claire Brody

Magna Cum Laude

Melanie R. Ferguson Brogan

Jamie Michelle Brown

Parker Jason Bucy

Cum Laude

Rhodes Clark Carson

Jonathan J. Chaney

Caden Crawford Clark

Alex Jay Coleman

Anna K. Crawford

Christopher Joe Cullum

Andrew Bradley Culp

Kelly Jean Curtis

Olivia Deaton

Dylan Wade DeButy

Mia Dionne Denham

Laci Alexis Dewitt

İlayda Dinçer

Jacob Matthew Doonan

Alexis Cato Edwards

Evan D. Ford

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Olivia G. French

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Nathaly Melissa Gonzalez Fuentes

Summa Cum Laude

Micah Danyael Fuller

Melissa Michelle Girondin

Magna Cum Laude

Colton Lee Godsev

Honors Program

Joseph D. Gore

Megan Nichole Gray

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Allen Grier

Korey Thomas Haley

Joshua Williamson Hambrick

Leah B. Hamrick

Geneva Shayne Harrell

Addie Christian Harris

Addie Christian Harris

Magna Cum Laude Dylan Lynn Heath

Hogan Layne Hedge

Sara Conleigh Henry

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Ericka Hernandez

Noah Ross Hill

Gabrielle E. Holifield

Summa Cum Laude

William S. Hood

Andrew Blake Howe

Kylie N. Howell

Angela R. Howton

Devon J. Jackson

Paula Jameson

Cum Laude

Bradley Jelmert

Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Skylar Savannah Jensen

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Chase D. Jernigan

Sara M. Johnson

Syndariah S. Johnson

Charles Brent Jones Jr.

Alexander Tate King

Kimberly Earlene Lacer

Magna Cum Laude

Aiden Michael Lively

Parker Scott Lloyd

Caleb L. London

Samuel Robert Long

Haydon Marberry

Cum Laude

Madison Nichole Mathis

Faheem Sunny Matin

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sarah M. McCammon

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Bryn M. McDonnough Summa Cum Laude

David L. Melkonian Rvan Carter Milton Meredith Anne Mitchell Tyler Michael Mobley Zoreonta J. Moore

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Erica Morales Cum Laude Tyler O. Moran

Landon Christopher Moses Delonsalette Artencia Mouton

Jenny N. Nail Ohka Nakaegawa Lvdia G. Neelv Magna Cum Laude Le Hai An Nguyen

Binyu Nie

Savannah Nichole Nordhaus

Bralyn D. Owens Harrison Hayes Pait Devyn Pappas Joel Harvey Penrose Mauricio Valdez Perrusquia Samuel Austin Persons Cum Laude Thi Kim Nhi Phan Magna Cum Laude

Aiden Allen Piercy Elyse Kathryn Pindell Sydney E. Pope

Melinda Elisa Price Michelle O. Proctor Magna Cum Laude Nathan Raath

Maci Marie Reynolds Magna Cum Laude Aidan Scott Ridgway Emma Kalene Riley Cum Laude Evan Roode

Cum Laude

Cum Laude Christian A. Russell Akiko Sakata Carly J. Sanders

Christopher Hugh Sanders Cum Laude/Honors Program Austin James Schroeder Lauren Claire Shelton

Jaybe Jalynn-Harris Shufelberger

Cum Laude Lacey Kay Snyder Grecia Dayanni Soriano Barron Tracy South II **Brooke Taylor Spinnato**

Cum Laude

Blake H. Stachev Chase W. Stachev Allison McKenna Stacks Annalise Victoria Strecker **Honors Program** Andrew W. Stringfellow

Tyke L. Taylor William Mason Taylor Cameron S. Tefteller Cum Laude

Javier Kavon Strong

Haylie Clair Tart

Ethan Thompson Magna Cum Laude Rhett E. Thompson Shelby Corinne Thornton Jared Wesley Toler

Romello D. Turner Kelsie Lynn Vail Nathan Alexander Velek

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Keiauna Marie Ward Lindsey Marie Waters Cum Laude

Diamond Alexandria Watson Faith Elizabeth Whitmire Summa Cum Laude

Mailyn Wilkerson Matthew Edward Williams Walker Timothy Williams Haley E. Wilson Justice Stone Winberry

Prentiss Tory Wood Austin Daniel Woods Sophie Noel Wyatt Lawrence Yawson Nejla Zukic

Paige Elizabeth Zywicki

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

David Bernard Allen Agamyrat Altyyev

Dawn M. Archibold Lindsay Ellis Anne Blake Anthony W. Burkhammer Christian Miguel Canizales Arrica L. Chandler Samuel Maurice Coleman

Brianna Comeaux

Jacqueline D. CDeBaca Costales

Alicia Latonya Daniels Pamela Mangrum Everitt Stephen-Scott Frazier Jennifer Wilks Gaston Amanda Leann Green

Terri Guy

Shereen Yvette Holmes Rahime Malik Howard Marilyn Louise Hunt Kendra McVay Johns Emily J. Johnson Leonard Jones Rebecca Anne Kaste

Angela Rose Anastasia Varholik Larrison

Angela Monette Long

Starlett Nicole Lamb Mack Michael C. MacKenzie

Angela Maize

Cristen Skylar McBride Jayna Lise Moffit Viola Marquita Perry Kimberly Renee Pittman Shawana Lee Powell

Gwendolyn Elizabeth Rains

Myra Ann Randolph Danielle Ryan Reilly Stefania Rubino

LueCrecy M. Ragan

Amanda Rose Sciarpelletti

Jonathan S. Scrivner
Ida Donnell Schmidt
Nickie Paul Smith II
Quincy Samuel Smith
Roxanne Nicole Hall Souma
Melanie Cheyanne Spence
Jennifer L. Spiegel

Manoj Karikode Thomas Corey Thomas Throckmorton

CANDIDATES FOR SPECIALIST DEGREES

Specialist in Education

Jacquelyn E. Ackley Britta Adams Domonique Allen

Jarvalyn Quadrice Appleberry Mickey Dale Armstrong

Cristin L. Atha

Badran Khader Atif Awadeh Elijah Demetri Baker Pamela K. Baker Tina Faye Baker

Thomas Patrick Barbeauld

Paul Barker

Terri Waterman Baylor Jill Renee Beach

LaDeja LeClare Beckworth

Naomi Tanya Beem Tad Mitchell Belling Jay Andrew Bennett Kallie Jo Bildner Rebecca Floyd Blow

Jessica McIntosh Brockinton

Kimberly Brown Julia Alyssa Bullard Verdell Bunting Jr. T'nai Burton

Tabatha N. Bradley

Leslee Nicole Capps

Julie Cardwell Tracey R. Cary Jay William Case Megan Lin Chambers Alexander W. Clark

Angela Denise Collins Robert Durwood Craft Brian Andrew Danner Christopher Ray Davis Canvas Abril Delaney Lindsey Marie Diepenbrock

Zoe Claire Douglas Jessica Dale Dove Theresa Michelle DuBois

Theresa Michelle Du Jaylin L. Ealy

Karissa Earlie

Kristen Morrow Edmiston Jason Daniel Edwards Randa Lichele Edwards Elizabeth Jessie Elliott Amelia Elizabeth Milan Evans

Cortnee Ann Fabrizius DeCarlo Franklin Fernandez

Teresa Faye Files Ashdon Bene't Floyd

Specialist in Education (continued)

Olivia Forrest Daniel J. Friedel Erik Fritzing Katrina Funches

JaKyra Shaunyelle Gardner

Cody M. Goulart Shannon L. Green Jace Alan Greene Marc N. Griffin Janie Renee Guill David Scott Hammond Jacob A. Harper Zupuriuh Harrington

Margery Hayes
Bryson Keith Headrick
Rebecca M. Heinlein
Kiffany Hentz
Lisa Michelle Hill
LaSonja Hilliard
Christopher Hinson
Melvin Vincent Holmes Jr.
Stephanie Meek Holton
Kimberly S. Howey

Rita Louise Hubbard Elizabeth M. Humphrey Preston James Hyde Joshua Michael Iaukea

Robert Mare Imboden Demetris Dewayne Isaac Walter M. Jackson Margaret Rose Jameson

Troy D. Jarrell

Stephanie L. Jimmerson Brittni Alexandria Johnson

Erin Johnson

Gidget Michelle Johnson Verronda R. Johnson Stacy Johnson-Guy Ashlyn Britney Jones Miranda L. Kelley Zana Kay Kelley Davy King

Shayla Velora King Brionna Nicole Knighten Sandra D. Ledbetter Jordan Dale Little

Tumiga Rochell Livingston Gabrielle Mattinique Lloyd

Gabrielle Mattinique Lloyd Kasey Charlene Lody James D. Major Kayla Diann Martin

Makenzie Nicole Martin Holley Janea Mason Ian Matthews Gwendolyn Maxon

Jerry Jeff McDoniel

Amy Dawn McLain Tyler Dean McNealy

Mikia Ariel McShan Rebecca A. Miller

Jennifer Morrow Kealy S. Nail Tiffany Joan Napier Tonya Marguerite Nash Kathleen Neighbors

Aleise Larae Nooner Jennifer Oldland

Rikki R Noble

Siobhan Janelle Osborne
Karen Monique Owens
Misty Lynn Nix Parker
Haley Jo Peoples
Katherine Perez
Korie Michele Peterson
Kirsten Rae Plunkett
Angelina Gummel Prieto
Seth Thomas Ramsey
Tiffany Brooke Randall

Kala Raper Morgan Reed Jessica J. Roberts Monifa D. Roberts Kalan Stephon Rogers Matthew Alan Rose Madison Joyce Roswell Jasmine Camille Rowland

Natasha Toi Saine Aimee Lee Salyer Leigh Ann Sandlin Sandy Marie Scott Darby Lynn Self Tambria Shaw Rebekkah A. Shawel

Rebekkah A. Shawell Seth Travis Sheppard Kathryn Jennings Shurett LaGwenia R. Simon Dustin Andrew Sisco Emily Sue Sleadd Andrew Michael Smith Charity V. Smith Shatasa Smith Tammie Smith Tia B. Smith

Vernescia Wynee Smith Amber Edwards Steele

Kyle Stevens Jill M. Stone Cyrus B. Swearingen Crystal Swiney Devan Jerae Tate Brandon Thomas Hannah Faith Tisdale

Specialist in Education (continued)

Benjamin Kent Tucker Barbarita Ussery

Sharon Denise Wicks

Lauren Ashley VanMatre-Cotter Hannah Elizabeth Vaughn Tashanescii Aterea Walker Lakeisha Washington Krystle Weems Edith Wheatley Casey Dawn Wheeler Kimberly Michelle White Wilson Charles Wiggins Chance Danielle Williams Reshonica Nesha Williams Maudann Hawkins Wilson Tadera Desiree Wiseman

Megan Wolfe

Tracy Marie Woodruff Alexis Nichelle Woods Brittney Nicole Yarbrough Brian Elbert York Courtney E. Young

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts in Teaching

Rachel Allbritton Mary Grace Anderson Jennifer Lydia Bell

Stephanie LeAnn Blackmon Harley Jean Clark Tara Nakeisha Cole Grace Lynn Dial Jersie Few Alisha Darter Flores

Paula Ford
Catherine Jean Forney
Sara Ann Gramling
Moleta Devonda Hampton
Katrina Anne Harris

Britney Hart Amber N. Holland Jackson Hutchinson Dana Jeremiah

Jason Lance Kendrick Deanna Lynn Kennedy Rebecca E. Kincannon Erin Rebecca Kinderman Dewey Lee Landers III Joneta Jo Looper Amber L. Manning Keena RaeShelle McCoy LaTasha F. Moore Sydney Reese Pederson Jennifer Kaye Potter Keith Allen Renuard Bethany Kara Settlemoir Andrea D. Sheppard Brandi C. Simpson

Dara Smith Heather N. Thompson Kelcey Dawn Thompson

Paul Walker

Hannah Fledree Wiley Jackie O. Williams Lindsey B. Woodham

Master of Science

Percy Dantyon Arnold Jordan Bailey

Taylor Barth

Charles Edward Bartholomae Siandra Nicole Bassett Lauren Marie Beauchamp Valerie Monica Bennett Troy N. Bianchi

Jasmone S. Brown Curtis Leon Burnett Jr. Kaleigh Elise Bynum

Kenya Monqueen Smith Cervetti-Love

Cameron Alan Clark

Cody Crawford

LaTara L. Davenport-Hollins

Briana Davis Melissa Diane Earl Tiffany Marie Evans Stephanie N. Fragale Jakob C. Grieff

Timothy Stephan Gutierrez

Yukinori Hanaoka Scott Hanson Keri Shawnee Harwell Jonathan Henesy Courtney Allen Jackson

Master of Science (continued)

Otis Benjamin Jordan III Logan Patrick Kelly Katherine Anne Kennedy Meghan Shea Klerk Cash Allen Kunkel Anna Celine Leski

Anna Celine Leski Jon Calvin Coleman Lewis Benjamin Maleszyk Obrieana Sarah McCorkle Patrice Rochelle McCoy Jasmine Mellado Heidi Cheyenne Moore

Madison Alaina Neely Camryn Elenna O'Conner

Clay Mullins

La'kisha Odom
Trevor A. Poe
Georgios Psillis
Justin R. Rodriguez
Danielle Elizabeth Ross
Allison Grace Saunders
Domenique Scales-Mitchell
Nancy Netearia Smith
Bethany D. Sparks
Shelly R. Tucker
Sharon Elizabeth Veteto
Jenny N. Walton
Shannon Walton

Elizabeth N. Washington Hayden James Lingo Williams

Master of Science in Education

Blayre Lynn Adams Caroline Lanae Adams Lindsay Adams-Smith Andrea Albert Alyssa Altamore Robert Anderson

Amanda McAfee Andrews Deborah Arguello Yekeia Ashia Askins-Trent

Elizabeth Auter Jessica Elaine Bangert

Stacia Bean

Stacy Lynn Beilsmith Melissa Fay Belcher Payton Noelle Bell Nicole Billette

Alexandria Carol Billingsley Carrie Ellen Bingham Thomas Blake

Brandon R. Boatright Courtney Elizabeth Bosold Daniel Clement Bova Stephanie Anne Bova

. Cheyenne Jaylee Bowerman Jonathan Keiths Boyland Hannah Caralynn Brasel-Herrera

Taylor Elizabeth Brister Megan Nicole Brock Blaire Whitli Brown Casey A. Brown Kimberly Brown Robert W. Browning Theresa D. Bryant

Taylor Beasley Burke

Theresa Kelly Burns

Vanessa N. Candela-Marshall

Kelsey Carter Carnes
Yessica Elizabeth Carr
Hillary Leigh Caruso
Charles Mark Christ
John Stuart Cloer
Whitney Renee Conyers
Angela Elise Cooley
Tammy Annette Coomer
Lillian May Corzine
Amelia Caroline Counts
Cooper H. Csillan
Anna Victoria Cumby

Delexious H. Curtis James Cody Dauksch Emily Davis Shirley Marie Davis Stan Davis

Cole I. Diehl

Ashley Elizabeth Deneau Riley E. Denham Emily Mauck Depcrynski

Karisha D. Dixon Kasey Dixon Jordan B. Doyle William J. Doyle Ebony Denise Drum Michael D. Eads Megan N. Edgar Paige Emily Eggimann Emily Engelke Aleshia Rena Erwin Devin Ann Esparza Nicholas T. Eversole

Mindy Dawn Ferguson Jasmine Joy Fernandez

Erin Farrell

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Jennifer L. Forsyth Shaunna Briel Fortier Brittany Nicole Freudemann

Elaine Savage Frost Colleen Elizabeth Fry Alana N. Galeski Barbra Ellyn Galloway Elizabeth Anne Gardner Christina Lynn Garzoria Kelly Margaret Gillenwater lay Matthew Ginther

Sherri Glassell

Sherri Glassell
Sarah Justine Glidewell
Skyler Jaime Gonzalez
Kelsey Joy Gourd
Paige Alexandra Gray
Amber Brianna Green
Amy Michelle Guzowski
Ashley Elizabeth Hagel
Brittany N. Hall

Trystan Hamilton
Ryan Hanmore
Madison Mae Hardin
Sydney Hawkins
Kristin Danielle Hayes
Emily Louise Hendrickson
Lori Jean Henthorne
Tara M. Hester

Shelby Higgenbotham Tori Lynn Hindman Jennifer T. Holley

Stephanie Yvonne Hoskins Shelley A. Houston Shannon D. Hudgins Rachel Adams Hyatt Tiffany Inscore Katie S. Ivey Jammie S. Jarvis Jarod King Jefferson Graciela Jimenez

Timothy H. Jones Karen L. Justice Faith Victoria Keisler William Joseph Keller Jack Reid Kelly Danielle Faith Kirk Amanda Kleinsmith Callie Ann Koehr Luke Walker Koenigseder

Benjamin Taylor Johns

Ju'Marcus Rashad Lacy Kelly Michele Lams Sean Patrick Lawler Myisha Xavier Lea'ea Kolby Jon LeFebvre Joy M. Lekar Tera S. Leroy Shelby Faith Lind Grace Holliday Littlejohn Kayla Nicole Lock

Lauraetta Renee Lockridge Megan Logan Hanna Durham Long Karissa Kowalczyk Long

Wendy Love

Elisha Shunell Marion Natali Maguellal Martinez Caroline Freeman Matheney Haleigh N. Mazrimas Rebecca Joy McCorkle Madison Paige McCray Allison Cleland McKinstry James Henry McNeal Jr.

James Henry McNeal Ji Christy Dawn Mead Madison Susann Miles Christy Nicole Miller Katie Elizabeth Miller Rebecca Ann Miller Peyton L. Milligan Brandon M. Mininni Ashtyn Jenise Mondy Hope E. Moore

Julie Ann Bowen Moorhead

Anthony Morgan Callie Janine Moyer Kerri-Ann Angel Mueller

Leah Mullen

Deidra Suzanne Murphy Sage Danielle Murphy Jacob Douglas Murray Rebecca Lynne Nash Sharice Lashay Nash Erin Powell Nelan Kacey Lee Nelson Ashley Rene Nobles Teuristes Lennette Nolan Jason Daniel Oller Olivia L. Organ Melanie Kay Oxley Jacie Sibley Pace Emma Maria Packard Mary Parker Rose Anne Parker Eric Perez-Avila Amanda Jo Perkins

Jordan Alexandra Peterson Kelly F. Phillips Tanika Pickens Denitra Mona Pitts Kallie Ann Polk Patricia Anne Poore

LaDonna Deloney Perry

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Rebecca Kay Pope Jonathon David Poss Alexandra Grace Raff Erin Lynn Reeves Macie Jayne Reiser Monica Renfroe Matthew Terral Reynolds

Monica Kentroe
Matthew Terral Reynolds
Brooke Ann Rheinecker
Amanda L. Rhodes
Ryan Mitchell Rich
Elizabeth Louise Ridgeway
Rebecca Kaye Ritsmon
Ashley Nicole Roberson
Joseph Howard Rogers
Madison Michele Rogers
McKenzie A. Rouse
Shelby L. Ruesewald

Brittany Cheyenne Rutherford Rudy P. Sanchez Ezekiel Sanders Tyler Anthony Santoro Holly Danielle Sarrels Nicole Sandyl Sasso Tara N. Satterwhite

Lizabeth J. Savage Shelby Lynn Scemons Melvin Harold Schucker III Margaret Jane Schultz Bailey Denice Sharp Tracy L. Sheehy Chad Robert Shelton

Melissa Sue Sheppard Tara S. Sims Bobbi L. Skipper Heidi Sloan

Kendra Nicole Sloan Elliot James Small Michael E. Smith Jr. Abby Lynn Smithson Tiffany Lynn Smrtnik Ruth L. Sobolewski Victoria Spence Linsey Stanley Emery B. Steele Alyssa Marlane Street Holly S. Sutton Hunter Nolan Swart Bianca Tellez Amanda Jo Terbieten

Sharon L. Terreault
Erica Thompson
Travis Lloyd Thurston
Julie Timothy
Emily Nicole Todd
Devin M. Tubbs
Jennifer L. Tumbleson
lordan Turbeville

Alison Brooke Turner

Kelli Michelle Ulmer Amanda R. Underhill Alicia Dawn Vallance Kristina C. Veazie Jordan Catherine Vick Brandi Nicole Von-Tisha Anna K. Walker-Kuntz Jennifer Michelle Ward Jessica Warren April J. Wilcox

Fallon Rebekah Williams Kimberly Eulene Williams Lindsay Williams Lyndsay Brit Williams Camden Elizabeth Winkler

Cindy M. Winks

Austin Williams

Estelle Katrina Wittbrodt Brittany Wyatt Christy Nicole Zelinskii

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Melissa S. Baddar Cum Laude Jessica L. Badgwell Cum Laude Patience Barker

Alaina Grace Brewster Acacia Zoe Elizabeth Bush Christina Francesca Canta Rebekah Marie Carr Shannon Everett Clark Brittnie Lynn Cochran Courtney Jamie Lou Cooper Stacy Emeli Cortez

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

Rebekah Kate Davis

Amber Duncan

Shaina-Ikia L. Eckles

Shelbert Epting Cum Laude

Yarkietra Rose Esaw

Allie R. Gardner

Stacy Lynn Hisel

Chela C. Hunt-Shelton

Magna Cum Laude

Macey C. Hurt

Bret Irby

Magna Cum Laude

Marissa LeeAnn Jett

Evette J. Jones

Magna Cum Laude

Chloe Caroline Knight

Gavlon L. Kuhn

Magna Cum Laude

Jordyn N. Little

Madison Bailey Maples

Alicia R. Martin

Dominique LaShaye McCoy

Haley Jordan McElroy

Shayla A. Mireles Katie L. Mitchell

Faith Elizabeth Needham

Cum Laude

Edica J. Nelson

Lillian Jade Peters

LaTasha Desha Pleasant

Kecia D. Poor

Kelsey A. Qualls

Summa Cum Laude

Addison Keely Ray

Lakendra S. Reeves

Bailea Jo B. Reynolds

Claire Shollenbarger

Heather Leigh Smith

Katara Cheyenne Surber

Kvlea Grace Tackett

Cum Laude

Sydney Halan Thistlethwaite

Alexia Nykia Thomas

Cum Laude

Jade Tipton

Jessica L. Waldrupe

Bachelor of Science

Zoe Lynne Anderson

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Eric Alan Barnes II

Edward Bethea

William E. Blake

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Destini Claire Blankenship

Savannah Katherine Boulicault

Cum Laude

Nicole Elizabeth Bridger

Cum Laude

Rylan Mitchell Brown

Laynee P. Burnett

Cum Laude

Kiley Ann Carter

Cum Laude

Bailey P. Chapman

Yumeng Che

Laura S. Constant

Paige A. Cox Magna Cum Laude

Hannah Paige Davenport

Ashlee Nicole Davis

Cum Laude

Logan Keith Despain

Justien Rosa Dieckhoff

Mikyah S. Donnerson

Briley N. Douglas-Overman

Cum Laude

Leanna Joy Douglass

Benjamin N. Fisher

Pauline Sandra Gonzalez

Cum Laude

Brennen Gipson Grimes

Magna Cum Laude

Keirstin Chandria Hammett

Magna Cum Laude

Yeonnang Han

LaTise S. Harris

Jayna Leeann Harris

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Savanah Higgins

Quinn Olivia Hodges

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Sarah Elizabeth Hooker

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Kelsee M. Jensen

Kaylon Janique Jones

Brianna Christine Jordan

Summa Cum Laude/University Honors

Christiana Michelle Knapp

Taylor Grace Langston

Ashley Marie Lestina

Adriana Galvez Light

Heidi Danielle Madsen

Magna Cum Laude

Sarah Lylian Martinez

Romia A. Mays

Spencer T. Mccorkle

Macy Shea McCormic

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Jimena Aguilar Medina

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Courtney E. Mohr Magna Cum Laude Seleste Abigail Morales Molly Nicole Mourer Haley K. Parker McKenzie Leigh Parr

Serenity Gabrielle Piercy

M. Ty Pinkus Magna Cum Laude Josie Scarlett Roark

Jose Emiliano Rodriguez

Rachel Ida Rowold Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Alex Kian Scott Olivia Grace Spanley Holly Grace Stalls
Haley Chiane Stiger
Sydni Nikole Taylor
Cum Laude
Shelby Jax Taylor
Magna Cum Laude
Koby J. Thompson
Kaden Zane Turner
William D. Wentz
Cum Laude

Cum Laude
Joanna Elisabeth White
Alexander L. Williams
Macey Elizabeth Williams
Magna Cum Laude
Charlie Cat Williamson

Bachelor of Science in Education

Molly Breann Batson

Makayla Lynn Bellmore Magna Cum Laude Jamie Rhean Benefiel

Magna Cum Laude

Joeli M. Boyle

Ethan Blake Brantley

Alexandra Caroline Bunn

Cum Laude Katie J. Callahan

Katie J. Callaha Cum Laude

Laraina Clarisse Cenobio

el l e el l

Charlea B. Clark

Casey Layne Clevenger

Travis J. Clingensmith

Malia Harley Cook

Madison Grace Cooper

Kendra D. Curry Cum Laude

Gracie Eden Dover

Summa Cum Laude

Mollybeth M. Drew

Cum Laude

Destiny L. Drouin

Tia Micheal Duvall

Zackery Cole Flynn

Meredith Anne Gheen

Hannah Claire Gibson

Cum Laude

Emily Dean Gibson

Summa Cum Laude

Gwyneth Lynn Goff

Garrett Ross Goodman

Tyler Devin Guthrie

Magna Cum Laude Jordan Ashley-Rose Hall

Cum Laudé

Kyra Noelle Halvorsen

Cum Laude

Alissa Deryne Hampton

Olivia M. Harcourt

Lena Grace Hardy

Casey Allen Harris

Magna Cum Laude Gracie RaeLynn Hartle

Sidere Raezyiiii i idi

Payton Jaye Huskey

Nellie Renay Jennings Magna Cum Laude

Ben William Johnson

Kavden Lenae Iohnson

Summa Cum Laude

Stephanie Lauren Kanatzar

Magna Cum Laude

Adrianna Paige Kaufman

Taylor Blaise Keathley

Alexis Nicole Kincade

Erin Helen Krull

Desorre Landreth

Whitlee Layne

Bryan L. Leutert

Cum Laude

Xiangting Huang

Magna Cum Laude

Emily Escue

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rebecca Lynn Martin

Cum Laude

Taegen G. Mason

Magna Cum Laude

Christyne Larkeya Mays

Samantha L Mccandlis

Magna Cum Laude

Zoe Elizabeth McClain

Magna Cum Laude

Ashton Lee McKenzie

Magna Cum Laude

Alonzo Gene Miller

Cody S. Mitchell

Cody 3. Milichell

Andrea J. Monreal

Grace E. Moore

Magna Cum Laude

Lacey Elaine Newsom

Bachelor of Science in Education (continued)

Grace Elizabeth O'Donnell

Kaylie M. Ott Hannah Alyse Parson Karisa Alexis Phelps Cum Laude Rain Storm Pillow Madison L. Pinderski Cum Laude Sherri A. Powell

Darreona N. Prewitt

Emma Grace Robbins Westin Reid Shelton Lana Shalynn Sisk **Kelsey Danielle Stevens Magna Cum Laude** Lindsey Nicole Thomas McKenna Ellen Timmons

Kassidy Vest Cum Laude Joel A. Vire

Magna Cum Laude Kendra R. Wallace Carley Jean Wallace Cum Laude

Elizabeth Grace Waller

Cameron Tyler Walls
Kara Nicole Wiles
Cum Laude
Tyson Wesley Williams
Paula B. Wojcik
Magna Cum Laude
Tiffany Lynn Wood

Cum Laude

H.O.W.L. Comprehensive Transition and Postsecondary Program

Kathryn Davis Mary Dean Madison Lewis Kelby Aundrae Mack Elizabeth Grace Milligan William Scott Phillips Parker Wadsworth Abigail M. Wire

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Engineering Management

Marqueshia Chaunte Byers Paola Alesandra Barrientos Najera
Camran Daniel Ikechukwu Princewill Nnawuba

Brian C. Flagg Pavani Pandiri
Nickolet Leonard Franks Sukanya Sandadi
Praveen Kumar Reddy Gade Sudhakar Reddy Sura
Austin Ray Horn Raja Shekar Vaddeman

Kumar Katravath Mohana Venkata Sai Katschender Reddy Vallamreddy

Brett Austin Mahan Sandeep Vattem
Krishna Mangeneni Valeria Vigueras
Tommy Jalen Martin Sagarika Reddy Vukanti

Master of Science

Karnik Aswani Steven C. Dame

Mayowa S. Babajide Douglas Alexander Detter

Will Burton Bell Fared Farag

Peyton Alexander Broussard LaMar Anthony Holmes

André Filipe Costa Nahida Islam

Brendan Martin Crutchfield Dan Dieu Merci Kilula

Master of Science (continued)

Srikanth Korra Himal Pariyar Omar Al Kaish Pasha Sai Priya Reddy Pothuganti Fazla Rabbi Tejaswi Tipparti Aaron C. Wildschuetz Parker Lyn Wood

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Quinn Logan Farmer Bradley Andrew Hale Chidozie D. Nwangwu Robin Ombiri

Bachelor of Science

Zachary Kyle Caspall
Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program
Emilio Soriano Chavez
Magna Cum Laude
Jackson Tate Chrestman
Summa Cum Laude
Matthew Parker Fairman
Johnathan Malik Johninson
William John Kesselberg
Cum Laude
Hwiyoon Kim

Hwiyoon Kim
Cum Laude
Finlay Talbott Ladd
Eli Holden Lawrence
Evan L. Marshall

Morgan K. Moore
Samuel Jacob Morris
Cum Laude
Colby R. Neves
Zackary Garrett Overton
Nathan Raath
Cum Laude

Hayden Chase Roberson Maguire Andrew Daniell Rodgers David Hunter Sales

Colton A. Stark

Dylan J. Stewart

Cum Laude

Gage R. Taylor

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering

Suleiman Bilal Al Shaer
Cade Alan Bennett
Cum Laude/University Honors
Madeline Kai Bottoms
University Honors
Aronana Aviance Brown
Luke A. Carden
Cum Laude
Avery Campbell Felts
Garrett M. Freeman
Will Adam Gander

Brooke Cheyenne Hessling

Swabri Kagugube
Caleb James Marshall
Luke Copeland McMahan
Cum Laude
Lane R. Pruisner
Cum Laude
Andrew Saye Thompson
Justin R. Underwood
Liam Yves Van Houtte
Madison Alexandria Walker

Eli Mason Wallace

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

Caleb E. Brown

Carson C. Clark
Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering (continued)

Garry Wayne Cooper Jr. Minsoo Kim Elijah Beau Mullins Cum Laude

Nicolas Manuel Palacios

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Zachary K. Bynum

Morgan Wayne Diamond

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rangsiya Faihin Demi Lyn Foucault Parker Dewayne Golden Dawson A. James Dane B. Motley Ryan Jordan Reynolds Isaac Peyton Rodriguez Noah Riley Sanders Brooke D. Slayton Jeannette Arica Strano

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Christian A. Stremming Connor Braden Suttle

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Tuan Kiet Vuong Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rebecca Zaber Magna Cum Laude

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Philosophy

Lisa Mae Floryshak Anwar Jamison Swity Sultana Monni

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Ibrahim A. Al Elamat Gavin Cain Anderson Jesse Allen Blankenship Jarred Carter Kaylee Dianne Crain Richard E. Curtis Korey D. Davis Alisia Ellen Ivy Fawcett Kyra Jordan Franks Emma Kay Glant

Brandon Michael Johnson Eric Jason Kriner

Mollie Katherine Mason Hunter K. Mattix

John P. Lowery

Abigail Grace Mock Thi Ngoc Oanh Nguyen Naofumi Nomura Christopher L. Pitts Nathaniel Tyrone Reeves III Sharon La'Donna Robinson

Sharon La' Donna Rot Sameir Jack Saah Ashlee Gale Sebren Jessica Tran

William Brandon Turnbull Delilah Jane Ward Brandi Jo Wells Samuel A. White Emmaline Rose Williams

Master of Music

Alec David Black Grayden Riley Fields Qianxiao Zhou

Master of Music Education

Jess Everett Crum

Brittney Briana Ditto

Master of Public Administration

Mya Christine Berzsenyi Joel Bedford Burleson Rachel Hope Christy Russell L. Gray Eric Holthaus

Mark Anthony Jimenez Nicholas W. Jones Adam Daniel Kerkove Jennifer Renae Leck Racheal R. Lewis

Dean Lawrence MacDonald Jr. Nicholas Daniel Miller Timothy Liam Stanton Seth Kenton Williams

Master of Science

Sean Benesh Ana Karen Castellanos Vera Laura Denue Kayla Elizabeth Fletcher Heather Gholson Hamilton Hall Amanda Leigh Hayes Malorie Mueller Gudrun Olafsdottir Hannah Frances Grace Van Brimer Christopher Nicolas Gene Welch Kiana Jana'e Wilson

Master of Science in Education

Abby Elizabeth Frisby

Master of Science in Mass Communications

Patryk Baran

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Nicole Daniell Alexander Erin Olivia Alston Yasmine Aly Christian C. Armstrong

Diana Leigh Ashley

Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

James D. Barnett Jr. Iulie M. Barnett

Destini Claire Blankenship Abigail Caitlyn Blount Skylarlee D. Bobo Saylor L. Bowen

Devon Wayne Branstetter Richard Mark Burt

Abigail Micheala Chappell **Skyla Morgan Conger Cum Laude**

Harrison Cook Jr.
Countess R. Cyrus
James Douglas Davis
Summa Cum Laude
Aubrey Breanne DeFries
Summa Cum Laude
Matthew Louis Dixon

Cum Laude Brantley T. Erwin Jack Alan Ezell

Cum Laude/Honors Program

JuliaAnn C. Fisher Mary Jo Free

Bayleigh Camissa Freeman

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Ana Maria Garcia Kaliegh Ryann Garris Summa Cum Laude Lucky M. Gilmore-Gray

Lucky M. Gilmore-G Calie A. Gray Cum Laude

Jessica Kay Gregory

Lizbeth Faviola Guzman Guerra

Magna Cum Laude Emily L. Hagood Summa Cum Laude Grayson Winston Hall Emma Lorraine Harris Cum Laude

Kiersten D. Henderson Honors Program Kylah Elisabeth Hood Magna Cum Laude

Kaito Ito

Brandon Paul Jackson Destiny Angel Jean Johnson Alexander Ryan Jones

Allison Jones Cum Laude

Michael Matthew Joseph

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Drue Montana Krauss

Lei Lei

Jalen Devonte Lewis

Yewon Lim Rio Lingenfelter **Ann Marie Long**

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Chariah Jewel Mabry-Caldwell

Manuel Magallanes Connor Mathew Malone Levi Leslie McGrew

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Addy C. Middleton Katherine E. Miller Kenneth Ray Moore III Sydney Jade Morris Ashley Naugle William Garrett Partain Cum Laude

Kaylee Alisha Pence Summa Cum Laude Colton L. Phillips Katy Allison Polk Gavin C. Putnam Nayeli Cerda Rivera Cum Laude

Morgyn Claire Shelton Jordan Janae Smith Cum Laude Riley Erin Stebbins Jacob Michael Strawn

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Lucas Nathaniel Timmermann

Cum Laude

Savannah Grace Watkins *Haylee Marie White Cum Laude* Nicholas Clay Wilkes

Gavin Scott Wilson Lane Michael Wolfe Lindsey Alexis Zimmer

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Aaron R. Conger Magna Cum Laude Eniscia Eve Hamilton Patricia C. Scott Avery Anne Shell Cum Laude

Lauren Elizabeth Vansandt

Bachelor of Music

Serena Grace Bratten Cum LaudeElaine Marie Dean

Joshua Karl Huffstutler Brian Javory Peeples Cum Laude

Bachelor of Music Education

Josiah Asaph Broussard
Christopher Laron Crutchfield
Cum Laude
Autumn Rosalina Davila
Summa Cum Laude
Alexandria Kay Flynn
Charles M. Groves
Ryan Lee Hartness
Magna Cum Laude
Parker William Long
Magna Cum Laude

Illana D. Parker
Trinity D. Peeler
Cum Laude
Kaitlyn G. Ruddick
Magna Cum Laude
Angel Elizabeth Stacey
Summa Cum Laude
Braden E. Taylor
Michael Allen Ward Jr.

Bachelor of Science

Destiny Nichole Adams

Jacob D. Anderson Magna Cum Laude Caroline Cherry Averitt Summa Cum Laude Ailis Victoria Bull Cindy O. Campos Magna Cum Laude Bennett Rae Common Magna Cum Laude Caitlin Cook Aubrey Paige Decker Magna Cum Laude Kori A. Dunlap Chase A. Ervin Camryn Rose Espenschied Will Fason Jordan Lee Fry Elizabeth Mae Glidden Caleb A. Gullahorn Cooper B. Hance Emily Nicole Herndon Kaylee G. Humphries Kirstie Amber Marquez Jett Easton John Cum Laude Heidi Irene Strohm Koger Magna Cum Laude Kayla A. Lindsey Magna Cum Laude

Brady Michael Magna Cum Laude An Thu Phan Summa Cum Laude Hoai Phan Ty Calvin Phillips Cum Laude Mackenzie Blaine Pitts **Emily Faith Renshaw** Hayden Marie Reynolds Emma Kathryn Riales Magna Cum Laude Erin Marie Roe William Gregory Stafford Annalise Victoria Strecker Honors Program Austin Joseph Sweat Magna Cum Laude Jacob R. Tester **Brandon Joseph Torres** Magna Cum Laude Lee H. Tucker Finney M. Vallad Jesus Wences Maggie Elise Williams Colby Ryan Wood Cum Laude Katherine Ann Zeiler Magna Cum Laude Taylor A. Zimmerman Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Education

Thomas James Baker Christian Ryan Brashears Cum Laude Bryce Landon Despain Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Education (continued)

Mary Isabel Fodor
Magna Cum Laude/University Honors
Rebeka P. House
Cum Laude
Jacob Tanner Hutson
Madison G. McLoy
Magna Cum Laude/University Honors
Colton Wesley Moon

Gabrielle Emily Richmond Cum Laude Taylor Smith Jayme Nicole Swillum Cum Laude Rory Kee Walling Magna Cum Laude

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Elizabeth D. Anderson Edith Anyagafu Veronica Perla Arredondo

Fatou Assokom Marqui Angelica Barboza Jordan Elizabeth Beard

Elena Bozek Lisa Carr

Chandra Lechea Carter Abigail Barkley Cash Brandi Lynn Castle Sean R. Clair Kimberly Elise Collins Karen Coulson

Christopher Ryan Courson Kenyatta Lashon Cowains Chase Lee Daughdrill Timothy Bowen Davis Micah Wayne Duke Chandler Flint Fussell Lawrence Zachary Gardanier

Brittany McCollum Gatlin Kristie D. Givens Veniece Gray Shelby Bryant Green
Diane Lynn Hare
Glenda Renee Hargrove
Jackie Hakeem Hawkins
Madison M. Hightower
Katelyn R. Jackson
Symantha May Jakupovic
Dalton J. Johnson
Brennan P. Jones
Hannah Morgan Lutz

Jayde L. Norman Clay Alan Patrick Kathryn Linetta Roberts Gerardo Angel Ruiz Muhammed Sallah Darian J. Sims Lauren Christine Smith

Tess Madria McDonald

Troy Joseph Summerfield Krystalyn Gayle Williams Tonya Williams James Junghyun Young Sara Caroline Young

Landree Renee Speers

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Krista Berns Brayden Lester Brazeal Halle Ryan Burns Bryan Robert Chac Emma Victoria Cherry Coleton Tanner Clifft Keaton M. Cook Evan Matthew Deshazo Easton J. Freeman Bailey Paige Gibson Katlyn Shay Gordon Nicholas Ryan Gotte Cortni Paige Hulett Cara Rose Johnson Sydney Marie Kinser Kayle Michelle Long

Doctor of Physical Therapy (continued)

Chandler Blake Maynard Mia Marie McKinney Garrett D. Miller Colby Morgan Brandon Kyle Morris Michel Denise Owens Baylor Brice Richard Samantha Jean Scott Charley Ann Shackelford Madison Rose Sutton Bradley Hunter Wiggins

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Athletic Training

Wyatt N. Barnes Emily Reneé Clark Mariquita L. Cotten Elizabeth Grace Frey Jessica Elaine Gray Jenna Kaylee Love Presley Raye Pierce Genita Lynn Smith Courtney Paige Winters Jared Craig Woodward Kaitlin Mariah Yelton

Master of Communication Disorders

Mollie Virginia Jane Breckenridge Brittany DeShawn Jackson Jordan Lia Matthews Molly Grace Williams

Master of Science

Jordan Elizabeth Andrews Leah Brett Carmack Amanda Eggert Erin Funk Gillian Mae Grahn Sheldon Wayne Irons Teresa V. Johnson Erin Michelle Pitchford Elizabeth Pitts Brianna Mone't Ransom Hana Taylor Rivas Malik Fouad Rochdi Blake Anthony Shepheard Thomas Stone Jr. Curleene Taukave-Langman

Brad D. Waldrip

Master of Science in Nursing

Amanda Brooke Allison Hannah Gabrielle Altom Evan Nathaniel Buck Anna Elizabeth Carroll Allison Debooserie Skiver Lynn Dilldine Morgan Lynn Gates Ashley Elaine Granich Sarah Denise Hines Stephanie Lynn Leach Susan Nyambura Mburu Paige Passantino Brittany Catherine Smith Stephanie Smith

Master of Social Work

Kassie L. Allen

Cassidy Lyn Armstrong

Master of Social Work (continued)

Teri Ann Bearden Kvla Machella Clav Mayzee Jenna Coots Aleah Ruth Davis

Arin Elizabeth Lynn DeRoe Christopher Aron Earnhart Gattlin Jade Elam Claudia Victoria Gonzalez Halle Lauren Gunter

Ashlee E. Jackson LaTroya R. Landon Lauren Kacey Little Catrina Arnett Lucio Kara L. McDaniel Caiden L. McFadden Kinsey S. Miller Riley Paige Miller Harlee Grace Novak Katelyn M. Retherford Sarah Beth Stanley Toby Stipp

Hannah Celeste Ann Taber Kristen F. Westmoreland

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Drake A. Adams

Magna Cum Laude

Garrett Edward Barley Cum Laude

Hayden K. Barnes

Margaret Ellen Bartell

Brianna Elaine Bass

Magna Cum Laude

Alyssa Nichole Bauer

Mackenzie A. Beck Magna Cum Laude

Mackenzie A. Belding

Emily Claire Bennett

Cum Laude

Callie Nicole Brister

Hallie F. Brown

Cum Laude

Iack R. Bullard

Summa Cum Laude

Peyton Lynn Capps

Cum Laude

Hannah I. Carr

Magna Cum Laude

Jaden Z. Cato Cum Laude

Abigail R. Cline

Madison Taylor Dettmer

Magna Cum Laude

Elizabeth Ann Dungan

Anna L. Fabick

Magna Cum Laude

Josie Rae Fairchild Magna Cum Laude

Emma Rose Hansson

Cum Laude

Grace Hardin

Magna Cum Laude

Madelyn C. Hart

Leah H. Henson

Cum Laude

Casev S. L. Hogue

Lexie Rashell Hubbard

Madyson B. Hufstedler

Magna Cum Laude

Clarissa Ibarra

Magna Cum Laude

Erika Morgan Immel

Kyla LaRaye Kelley

Summa Cum Laude

Tara Mackenzie Lea

Cum Laude

Victor E. Malone

Laken Allison Martin

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Gracie Ann McDougal

Kailee Brooke McGhee

Magna Cum Laude

Rebecca Jean McKelvey

Madelyn Belle McMinn

Magna Cum Laude

Katie Elaine Mesko

Madalynn Jo Nigut

Cum Laude

Hallee Lauren Oden

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Keelyn Breigh Peacock

Cum Laude

Mya L. Pinkston

Magna Cum Laude

Anna G. Rubottom

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Morgan Alexandrea Smith

Abigail Grace Storment

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Maycie B. Terrell Magna Cum Laude Jonah Seth Tiner

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Anna Elizabeth Wallace Magna Cum Laude Sophie Camille Watkins Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Jacob Allen Woodward Ashlynn L. Wright Anna Elizabeth Young Summa Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Alaina Marie Allen

Magna Cum Laude/Univ Honors

Santosha Latreese Anderson

Adrianna Catherine Baber

Magna Cum Laude

Emily Margaret Baller

Katie Elisabeth Barkley

Michelle Munzner Barnard

Abbey Barnes

Sarah Lard Bell

Cum Laude

Landon J. Berry

Briley Paige Bomar

Cum Laude

Rachel Rebecca Booth

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Megan G. Bouscher

Alexandria Hannah Bozeman

Magna Cum Laude

Catherine Mae Bradley

Magna Cum Laude

Abbi Kate Branch Cum Laude

Sophie Lillian Brandt

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Alexandria Nicole Brengard

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Olivia Shae Brooks-Daniels

Magna Cum Laude

Sarah Grace Brown

Makinsey Cheyenne Bruce

Tiffany Latiqua Caldwell

Joshua C. Caldwell Magna Cum Laude

---- D. C-l----

Erin B. Coleman

Jessica Marie Collins

Trenton L. Crymes

Cum Laude

Fortune Deneen Cuble

Rylee Alise Curd

Cum Laude

Devin N. Dodd

Taylor N. Doyle

Courtney Michelle Ellis

Joseph Corbin Ewing

Jessica A. Farless

Rachel Sue Fausett

Parker Jo Ferguson

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Joseph Tyler Frazier

Harlee D. Futrell

Olivia G. Galyean

Magna Cum Laude

Brian Omar Giles

Alexa Grace Golden

Laura Madelyn Gower

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Shyenne T. Graves

Analeese M. Grisham

Cum Laude

Zhania Zhanae' Hall

Eric Michael Hancock

Caren Elizabeth Hanna

Emma J. Harris Cum Laude

Kourtney Brooke Harris

Cum Laude

Debra Anne Hiett

Anthony J. Humphrey

Haley Elizabeth Jackson

Unique Imani Johninson

Tayelor Mackenzie Johnson

Taylor Elise Johnson

Misty Kendrick

Jessica P. Lance

Alexis Jordan Lewis

Elizabeth Marie Logan

Corey Michael Martin

Cum Laude

Adrianna L. McClain

Abby Grace McCormick

Com Landa

Cum Laude

Abigail McDowell

Kennesa Mcferren

Camryn G. Michael Magna Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Gracie Elizabeth Miller

Summa Cum Laude

Claire DeAnn Milligan

Alexis Mackenzie Mitchell

Daniela Mondragon

Magna Cum Laude Angel L. Monroe

Summa Cum Laude

Anna Kathryn Moore

Cassidy Brooke Moore

Jatavia Zhane Moore Haley Shay Morris

Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (continued)

Anastacia B. Morrison

Caitlynn Elizabeth Newton

Cum Laude

Matthew Reid Nichols

Kaylen Brooke Oldham

Jacob M. Oliver

Kylie Renee Oliver

Hanah Jo Pannell

Magna Cum Laude Courtney May Perry

Emma Katherine Phillips

Cum Laude

Chloe Beth Pilgrim

Asia Pitts

Misti Sacheen Prock

Ashley Nicole Rainey Madison Claire Riggs

Cum Laude

Tyqueisha Denise Desha Riley

Benjamin Marshall Roberts

Cum Laude

Halee Madison Sanders

Cum Laude

Peyton A. Saxon

Melanie Elizabeth Shannon

Kavla E. Shaw

Cum Laude

LaMeesha Cheaunte' Spencer

Madeline Grace Stricklin

Lauryn Tereza

Kelsey Faith Watson

Kaylynn M. Wells

Cum Laude

Skylar Ashton West

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Kari Yavonne Weston

Madelyn G. Whitt

Connor Glenn Williams

Summa Cum Laude

Kaylah Renee Wills

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Brittany Nicole Woods

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Science

T'Keyah Emone Boyd Kelly Lenelle Broad

Kelly Angelique Cannon

Bachelor of Social Work

Tamia N. Clark

Jonna Lynn Davis

Cloey Grace Elrod

Lillian L. Foley

Terrell Demisha Ford

Mallory Brianna Forrester

Korey Alexander Graves

Nateja Amera Gray

Cum Laude

Madysen Alaya Jackson Airianna Somone Johnson

Allison Aileen Fisher

Veronica R. Lyons Carson Melton Sellers

Kaylee Jo Long

Magna Cum Laude

Chloe M. Patterson

Rebekah Grace Rodgers

Ella Ryan Scobey

Heaven-Leigh Hope Smith

Kyra Nicole Tucker

Sydney West

Dakota Chevenne Parker Winders

Cum Laude

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate of Applied Science

Hannah N. Brown

Tiffany Lynn Camp

Andrew H. Capps Jealynn Grace Cates

Miranda R. Chambers

Christian Abel Jose Herrera Whitley M. Herrin

Haley E. Lane

Robert Aaron League Emily M. McMullin

Associate of Applied Science (continued)

Caroline Lois Praught Danita J. Puckett Ryley D. Rapert Christopher Logan Smith

Grace J. Taylor

Adam Garrett Tedford Kara Marie Wertenberger Alexa G. Whitley Morgan Michael Williams

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Nancy Lee Aderholt Caitlyn Abigail Baker Ashley N. Branson Katrina Raychelle Conley Alina Gabriela Cruz Madison Grace Gargac Brieanna M. Gibson Robin Lynn Haile Ebony N. Hurd Gena Lynn LaStella

Laquerius Jayvreyon Leflore

Chelsi Darlene Martin Linda F. McCov

Maribel Blanco Mcglaughlin Brittanee Nicole Norton Denzel Darnell Powell lason M. Revnolds

Victhianalis Michelle Rodriguez Kyranisha Lasha Roland Willie S. Thomas Ir. Holly Lynn Wilson

BECK COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Philosophy

Bretton Michael Hale Alix Elizabeth Matthews Kharla Vianca Severo Mendez Cherryl Oquias Quiñones

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science

Ben Benton James Austin Canard Ionathan Tanoto

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Clay Roderick Aureli Honors Program Gert Johannes Jonker Anna Claire Ling Showalter **Honors Program**

Bachelor of Science

Jacob Charles Antici

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Diana Leigh Ashley

Cum Laude/University Honors

Clay Roderick Aureli Honors Program Courtney Lynn Babcock

Magna Cum Laude/Univ Honors

Dylan Gregory Ball

Anna Claire Bishop

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bailev Ann Blackmon

Cum Laude/University Honors

Mahita Raj Bodasakurti

Wade A. Boggs

Esther Lauraverre Brostrand

lackson L. Carr

Summa Cum Laude

Emilio Soriano Chavez

Magna Cum Laude

Ashton Paige Cowan

Lauren D. Craig

Alexandra DeRaat Crawley

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Spencer O. Douglas Magna Cum Laude

Eli G. Edmonds

Magna Cum Laude

Gerson Irel Rodriguez Fabela

Mary Elizabeth Foster

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Sanaa Leighann Fowler

Natan Gomez

Summa Cum Laude

James Andrew Goode

Magna Cum Laude/Univ Honors

Keragan Dawn Gordon Madilyn Mae Hampton

Connor Winston Harris **David Michael Harris**

Magna Cum Laude

Nicole Denae Hart

Cum Laude

Brittany Ann Hirsch

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

William Jackson Hollis

Honors Program

Katelyn Elizabeth Huber

Erin Elizabeth Inman

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Quinton Lewis Jackson

Kinsey A. Jones

Gert Johannes Jonker

Cassandra Thanisorn Kittaweesin

Daniela Pérez Laguna

Samuel Hayson Lane

Cum Laude

Caleb Michael LeGrand

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Emily Rae Letner

Xinyue Lin

Matthew Carlisle Luster

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Levi Leslie McGrew

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Grace M. McKinley

Jimena Aguilar Medina

Magna Cum Laude

Clayburne Stephen Modelevsky

Magna Cum Laude

Malena I. Mondragon

Keith Andzrej Castillo Monsalud

Magna Cum Laude Larrie Danielle Nation

Cum Laude

Alexandra Hope Parette

Cum Laude

Skylar Rane Pedersen

Brilee K. Petty

Cum Laude/University Honors

Madison A. Poe

Aaliyah Jamese Porter

Anthony Jamal Price

Kenneth Bryant Reed

Luisana J. Reyes

Sarah D. Rilev

Jurnee Marie Rolen

Cum Laude/Honors Program

Ethan Tyler Saffle

Cum Laude/University Honors

Matthew Tate Schoolev

Anna Claire Ling Showalter

Honors Program

Khushi Singh

Honors Program

Autumn Nicole Snooks

Abbey Marie Stillwell

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Rebecca Akiko Tabi-Essa

Alexis Tanner

Jacqueline Romani Vargas Ulloa

Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Garrett M. Walker

Yixing Wang

Cum Laude

Alexx Peyton Weaver

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Sydnee A. Wilcoxon

Bradley Grant Wilson

Bachelor of Science in Education

Kelli Rae Young Cum Laude

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of General Studies

Alexia Dominique Allen

Corey C. Bailey Guindalyn B. Ball Jeannie M. Bass Seth M. Beach Cum Laude

Reagan Ashley Bingaman

Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Rainee Jonae Bowers Blake Steven Burris Laterica P. Burton Arlon B. Butts Brayden Cain Caskey Jordan L. Clark Jacob J. Conover Blake Crymes

Aleia Elaiza Dela Cruz Denoso

Kevin Brayden Diaz Latoya Shanette Dixon Hunter Myers Draper Allisyn Rae Eblen Magna Cum Laude Kaylee Olivia Ellis Makenzie C. Emmons Brandon Lee Farris Talya K. Farris Caroline Ferguson

Cheyenne D. Forney Paige Alyce Gates Wesley Alvin Gatlin Jr.

Lyra L. Gibson

Cum Laude

Johnaya Lushun Givens

Natalie Harris
Michael Todd Hill
Sondra L. Holliday
Brianna D. Hollingshed
Angela Rose Hoofman
Boneik Marie Hopes
Marisa Mae Hunsperger
Christina Marie Jarrett

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science

Jacquanay A. Buford Mary Kayelynn Carden Carsyn E. Evans Samanthi Nishamalee Jenkins

Daniel Hunter Korte
Taylor Brooke Langley
Jacob Koji Lawrence
Natalie C. Martin
Spencer Michael Mason
Giana C. McKinney
Kelsey Renaye Mickelberg
Alexandria Mitchell
Amber Leigh Morgan
Jessica Elizabeth Newman
Jessica Alice Parrish

Sashonda R. Polk Mei-Andra Schena Pree Savannah Reid

Denise Michelle Robertson Detavis Devon Robinson Kentavious K. Robinson Hugo Maximus Rönnberg

Corey Rucker Jr.

Kayla Elizabeth Rutherford

Ken Shibata

Mary Kathryn Simpson Magna Cum Laude Kandis Brooke Smith Casey Marshall Smith Cum Laude

Manuel Anthony Stokes Jr. Gabrielle L. Sutterfield Michael L. Swinney

Chandler Andrew Taylor Bradley Thomas Hylisha Thomas Andrew S. Turner Kristen N. Vannada

Braden Anthony Vaugier Brian Kenneth Veniard Nathan Scott VerMaas Leshunda Rena Walker Marissa K. Williams Savannah Lyn Williams

Alysa M. Fields
Cum Laude

Kenedie Blaize Henley

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Nicholas Grant Roberson Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Angelly A. Sanchez Valentin Caleb JaJuan Thomas

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate in General Studies

Sydney Raquel Berry Ernest J. Beverly Toni B. Hamilton Queen Hill-Thompson Kate Elizabeth Logan-Brown Hannah Lynn Patterson Patrece Monzel Rauls Kisha Ann Smith Clint Matthew Vines

Associate of Arts Travia Nyree Alcorn

Jasmine Clara Allen Abdulla Ahmad Alqahtani Abigail Armstrong Mitchell Troy Atchley Azaria Elise Boggs Kesia Sherna Brown Kaitlyn Savannah Butler Logan K. Cathey Christina Conforth Lauren B. Conner Anna Marie Cox

Noemi Cruz Cassii A. Cullins

Milan T. Davidson

Jasi Dowdy
Abigail G. Duvall
Preston Michael Dye
Addyson Love Friar
Rhagan Gabriel
Jayden Lynette Garrett
Madison B. Goad
Abigail Grace Goforth
Jessica A. Hawkins
Preston A. Hayes
Michelle Sakura Hill
Lindsay S. Holifield
Alexandra C. Holland

Hayley Jade Howard Katelyn N. Howard Kylan Humphry My Huynh

Jennifer Horvath

Emily Danielle Holland

Madison Leigh Holloway

Gavin A. Jimenez Jacob Kirby Johnson Kenya Marie Jones

Stormy Marie Cheyenne Kirkpatrick

Hannah Joy Klippert Alexa A. Laws Zoe Elizabeth Maag Victoria C. Mantz Brant Duncan Martin Casen Robert May Markell Deshawn McCoy Elizabeth Tala McHenry Joseph N. Mcbee Alexis Mccarley Ashley D. Mitchell Cathrine Evon Mohr Christopher C. Moore Ca Thanh Nha Nguyen Jordan Nichols Nathan A. Niell Jonathan M. O'Connor Makenna S. Oliver Elaina Ryan Parker

Kesley N. Pearson
Jaiden Nerys Pense
Chloe A. Pierce
Mason D. Prislovsky
Darby N. Proctor
Janine M. Reed
Hanna Reynolds
James S. Rogers
Gabrielle Isabella Scaccia
Kelly Schad

London Sharp Montana R. Shelley

Associate of Arts (continued)

Savannah DeKaelyn Smalling

Krystal Smith Madison S. Sokol Dylan Grady Stark Sarai Stubblefield

Tomo Rin Suyama Morgan Michael Sweeney Abigale Grace Thomas Taylor Ryanne Todd Rachel E. Tolbert Daphne Cheriee Trigg

April White

Kyla Kathleen Wiersema Hayley M. Witt Kate Konley Young Liam Peter Van Putten

Associate of Science

Cameron Adler Kenya Aguilar

Anna Joy Allen Audrey M. Allison Hayden G. Althoff MiKayla Nicole Anaya Beau E. Andrews

Joshua P. Andrews Morgan M. Armour Taylor H. Arnoult Sidney R. Ashlock Jourdan E. Badely

Austin S. Bailey William B. Baker Madelyn Grace Ballard

Meah Barbee Brooke C. Barnes Richard Lee Bass Yuki T. Beller Grace L. Benedict

Kaylynn E. Bennett Kirstie Linden Benning Jenna Marie Berry Owen A. Beussink Dianne Bibbs Avery Billings

Logan Wylie Bishop Jacey B. Blackwell Autumn D. Blair Anna G. Bodishbaugh

Brooke J. Boone

Rhea Boone Kylie Brooke Box Cheneria Faith Boykins Jesve Kau'i Bragado

Madison Abigail Brand

Emily D. Brasher Cole Steven Brengard Garrett Michael Britt Michelle G. Brock Philip Tate Brothers Gavin C. Brown Jaliyah M. Brown Priscilla Nicole Brown

Jovia Bulyaba
Jeffrey Burnette
Raife K. Burrow
Kirk W. Busch
Mary Elizabeth Butler
Daedrick S. Cail
Ryan C. Caldwell
Elizabeth Grace Callis
Kenlee Reigh Cantrell
Cade Craig Carlock
Hunter J. Carlton
Mayson J. Carr
Kinsey Carroll

Alaysia Shantell Carter Avery Frances Casey Laila Casiano Calixto Juan Cazano Emanuel Emilio Cazano Max A. Charlton

Kendall LeeAnne Christian Landon P. Clayton Wesley Patrick Clayton Macie Elizabeth Coleman

Macie Elizabeth Coles Emily Michal Coles Tymber Colvin Maci Comfort

James Matthew Conner David M. Cook Calvin Cooper Carol E. Funderburg Faith Mackenna Cowherd Ryan D. Cranford Lillian Paige Crawley

Madelyn Taige Cunningham

Emily A. Crews

Jacob Cupples
Jessica Curtis
Hailee Jade Dailey
Isabel Sam Daines
Jake Carson Daughdrill
Austin W. Davis
Elizabeth Ray Davis

Jada Davis
Lawson W. Davis
Marlee Dale Davis
Patrick C. Davis
Claire A. Denney
Jackson T. Dennis
Damaris J. Deschaine
Emma Katharine Dillon
Garrick Peyton Dugger

Kellie Dukes
Kamden R. Duty
Kinsey L. Duty
Ethan J. Edmondson
Madilyn Necole Elkins
Addy G. Ellenburg
Mary Elliott
Cody L. Ellison
Flynn N. Ellison
Brandon Elston
Trevor Easton Evans
Katie B. Everett
Anna K. Falls

Garrett Finnicum
Celinie D. Hall
Christian E. Fontenot
Gabriel C. Fortenberry
Allyson Alexis Fowler
Abrianna Franke
Faith G. Fry
John D. Gabe
Rocio Garcia

Teighlor Mae Farmer

Holly G. Farrah

Nennina Felle

Garcia Peralta Emmanuel Kiersten Nichole Gardner Ryleigh D. Gardner Lily Denise Garza Deepika Ghimire Chelsey Gibson Ethan Gibson Jarvis Giles Parker Davis Gill

Timothy Erik Glatthaar Lillian Addyson Glidewell Cage N. Glisson Cindy Dayana Gomez Jadyn E. Gould Rebekah Jo Gramling Joe W. Green Ryleigh M Greene Alicia K. Grubbs

Paula A. Guevara Madison Guth Angel Julian Gutierrez

Ashley C. Guadamuz

Ethan Levi Hafer Braden J. Hafner Magnus Haines Alyssa Lucille Hale Jayda Nicole Halfacre Taylor Mackenzie Hammond

Laura Hampton Taylor D. Hampton Madison Taylor Hankins Timothy L. Hardiman Ivanna Hargis Tristan Chad Harlen Phoebe Rose Harpole Alayna Shay Harrington Patience Harris Trevor L. Hart Corryn Hartman Haley A. Hartness Ciera L. Harvey Ethan Hassler Michael C. Hathaway Jenna Brooke Hauge

Catherine Andreina Hernandez Kyleigh Lynn Herring Holly K. Heslep Xander C. Higginbotham

Taniya Lafaith Henderson

Bailey Lynn Helzer

Darius D. Hill Julianna G. Hill Marin Hirata Callie Rose Lin Hogue Bernard L. Hollingsworth

Carleigh Michelle Hollis
Chloe K. Hopkins
Rachel Hoskins
Charlotte Kate Howard
Tianyue Huang
Austin Lee Huber
Freddy Travon Hudson
Jayden G. Huggins
Emily Joy Hunt
Margaret Ella Hunter
Triston Jackson

Grace Sandra Evalene Jankoviak Lauralee Caroline Jarrett Christina Jean-Paul Dalton Layne Johnson Kiesha Kyrie Johnson Morgan R. Johnson Rachel Cristine Johnson Spencer Lewis Johnson Hunter Johnston Amara Jones Graysen Jones Haven Larae Jones

Madison Jones
Toni Jones
Katherine N. Judy
Whitlee R. Kail
Dani Lee Kasinger
McKenna Nicole Kellmann
Kaytlyn Maxine Kelly
David Keltner Jackson

Madison E. Kennedy
Hannah Kimmer
Emma G. King
Kalayna Marie King
Theresa King
Denys M. Kraft
Kennedy Clare Kuhn
Riley Marie Lambert
Tammy R. Lamberth
Lindsey A. Lammers

Sarah H. Lane

Luke Andrew Landrum

Fletcher Stephen Latting Grace Lawellin William F. Layne Koeun Lee Justin S. Livingston Jordyn Abigail-Rose Lovett Blake Matthew Luna Thi Thu Phuong Luong Rutu Yogeshbhai Mahajan

Paige A. Markle Dale B. Marquez

Michelle Stephanie Martinez

Dawson L. Mayberry
Jessica A. Mays
Caleb Jordan McCall
Sean Miller McCrumby
Micayla G. McGowen
Destiny Autumn McGuire
Samuel Gage McLaughlin
Ezekiel G. Mccain
Alexis Dawn Mckenzie

Emma F. Mcknight Ashlyn B. Mclain Emmalee R. Mcloy Zachary T. Mcmellon John R. Mcphail Jacob W. Mead Cooper Samuel Melder Alondra Pena Mercado Lisa G. Meyer

Leigha M. Miller Mary Katherine Emma Miller

Jaden Milliner Madison Claire Milton Nathan C. Moix

Sara Lundy Middleton

Autumn D. Montgomery Benjamin Montoya Montoya

JoAnna Grace Moody Olivia R. Moore Taylor Danell Moran Matthew Lukoma Mpanga

Ayden Layne Mullins Tedriana L. Munson Megan A. Nash Manuel Ethan Navarro Hailey Ann Neeley Zoe Neighbors Jamyra J. Nelson

Ioshua Caleb Nelson

Nina Nelson Hung Thai Nguyen Kim Anh Thu Nguyen Thao Ngoc Phuong Nguyen

Ballie Bryanne Nichols Victoria Nichols Audrey Anne Niell Trishna Niraula Hannah G. Nobles Anna M. O'Connor

Vy Nguyen

Madison Elyse Odom Jade Ogeto Atsuki Ohbuchi Katsuki Oike Chase J. Orr Yijia Pan

Caroline Avery Parkinson

Justin Lee Parks Bailee Nycole Patton Ethan Conrad Paul Zeyang Peng

Caroline Grace Pennywitt
Meagan-Grace L. Phillips
Kyla Simone Pickett
Emily Devonda Pillow
Angelica R. Pittman
Heather N. Plyley
Victoria A. Poole
Dakia Pope
Clay Michael Prance
Layden Lee Pruitt
Khalia Lata Pugh
Madison N. Puryear
Julia Renee Pye
Riley Dawn Quiggle

Taran Ramirez Lila McKenzie Ramsey Breanna F. Rea Claudia Jane Rector

McKinzee L. Rainbolt

Hannah Grace Rainwater

Abigail Reed Autumn Reed Heather C. Reed Meredith C. Reidhar Mary Keaton Render Issac Coy Resendez Evan Reynolds Perri Revnolds Kenneth W. Rial Alexa Ann Riales

Tristan L. Richards Crystal Michelle Richardson Julie Danielle Richmond Rasila Riial Allie McKenzie Robb

Rainie Elizabeth Rodgers Mason Stephen Roland Rachel D. Roper Camryn O. Ross Brayden H. Rounsaville Madisin Sierra Rouse Selase A. Sampram Alexia Sanders

Ashley V. Roberson

Serenity Carol Justess Sanders

William Sandvos

Sydney Brooke Saulsbury Nia Sade Savage

Payton R. Savage Desiree N. Sawyer Kylie M. Sawyer Christopher Sayers Olivia Lea Scaramastro Emma Elizabeth Schlitz

Matthew Charles Searcy

Gunner Sewell Kamryn Elise Shelton Mason J. Sherman Kirsten M. Sherrill Reika Shinizu Kinley Nevada Siepert

Mason Sifford Shay Olivia Sims

Rebecca M. Skinner Caleb Slater

Ambry Jordan Smith Aviean C. Smith Caidyn L. Smith Emilee Ann Smith Madelyn E. Smith Timothy A. Smith

Stephen Gage Snow Abigail Hatley Spain Garrett L. Staggs Barton L. Stapleton

Kennedy Simone Stell

Faith Angelica Stephens Daeleigh Reece Stevens Melanie Jane Stevenson

Ethan Reed Stewart Thomas O. Stimatze

Lily A. Stipe Maddison L. Stover Sarah Eugenia Strong

Katelyn Stump Yumeng Sun Juadon Tabor

Ella C. Tagupa Zhixuan Tan Ioshua Reed Tarver Riley Danielle Tarver Abby C. Taylor

Gianna M. Taylor Aaron Taylor Macrae Spencer Nicole Taylor Trevonte Taylor Conner Reece Teal Caroline Elisabeth Teel

Oshin Thapa Riya Thapa

Makilan Jermaine Thomas Hayden Robert Thompson Shelby Thompson

Steven D. Thompson Braxton James Tilley Neftali Ramon Tinoko Cecily Myranda Tinsley Jalene Moinette Tolbert

Maddox Trail

Dan Hoang Khanh Tran

Iris H. Tran

Madison Paige Tucker Isabel Grace Viala **Dulce Vicente** Zachary Vondran Nghia Minh Vu

Katelynn Nicole Waddell

Tori L. Wade

Paige Morgan Wagley Brianna R. Walker Chandler B. Wall

Raylee Catherine Wallace Olivia Ashley Walter Jadyan Lemarie Watson Sarah Watson

Garrad Weeks Karlee Welsh Russie F. West Emma Whelchel Bailey Ray Whitaker Cassandra Lynn White Zoe Grace White

Ryan M. Whitted Madison Lynn Wiersema Christian R. Wilcox Elyse Wilcoxson Olivia Wilcoxson Eyelaria M. Williams Jakel Williams

James Michael Williams Shanley Williams Valerie A. Williams Aliyah M. Williamson

Jadyn Willie

Hunter Lane Wilmes Eddie L. Wilson Logan Nicole Wilson Savanna Shae Wilson Autumn M. Winspear Taylor M. Woods Shailey Wolldridge Dominique A. Worley Keito Yamakawa Ryota Yamamoto Emily K. Yawn Karoline L. Yeakley Sarah E. Young Jenna C. Zane Zoe Elizabeth Zipfel

CAMPUS QUERETARO

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Antonio Aarun Quiroz Chelsea Isabella Abarca Diaz Summa Cum Laude Nadia Azia Alvarado Jose Miguel Arce Lujano

Diego Arevalo Torres

Aldo Emilio Calahorra Chavez Jahir Zavaleta Castañeda Reyes

Kacy Davila Bautista Marcos De La Cruz Partida Luis Fernando Davila Giron Tomas Agustin Escolar Sarai Garces Borbolla Magna Cum Laude

Paola García Arroyo Jr. Ramon Alejandro Garcia Huerta

Cum Laude

Laura Vanessa Garduño Salazar Andrea Gonzalez Gamez Magna Cum Laude

Angel Eduardo Gorian Gallegos

Aline Yumein Ley Garcia Daniel Loza Aranda

Carlos Rodrigo López Hernández Magna Cum Laude

Ana Cinthia Macedo Leon Alejandro Ian Martinez Almaguer Anna Genoeffa Pellino Rodriguez *Diana Naomi Pineda Nuñez*

Magna Cum Laude

Laura Patricia Reyna Martelet Magna Cum Laude

Ashley Rodriguez Reyes Abraham Ruiz Higuera Astrid Cecilia Sainz Rangel Diego Alejandro Salas Ramirez

Karina Arleth Santiago Dueñas

Mauricio Santos Sandrine Tinajero

Max Dylan Alejandro Velasco Salinas Edgar Alejandro de la Garza Cervera Magna Cum Laude

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Cum Laude

Cristian Andre Avitia Romero
Dyron Enrique Carrasco García
Diego Manuel Cruz Valdiviezo
Cum Laude
Roberto Cuellar Ortega
Dominick Diaz Lara
Oswaldo Nicolas Esquivel Huerta
Anapaula Flores Rodriguez

Victor Daniel González Chacón Magna Cum Laude Armando Michel Lizama Calderón Jasziel Isai Martinez Ventura Cum Laude Diana Naomi Pineda Nuñez Magna Cum Laude Michel Soto Rodriguez

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Emiliano Ceballos Salinas Paulina de la Peña Tamez **Paula Garza Galindo Cum Laude** Ricardo Medina Isassi Alina Najera Lopez Erendira Ramirez Lopez Cum Laude Yamile Rios Espinosa Cum Laude Chloe Sofia Zavala Rymer Magna Cum Laude

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Andrea Giovanna Aguirre Pérez
Sergio Eduardo Baca Castellanos
Fernanda Cabrera Moreno
Andre Emile Chavez Urrutia
Emily Sabrina Colunga Correa
Natalia Estrada Hernandez
Cum Laude
Lorena Gutierrez Aguilar
Magna Cum Laude
Alejandra Gutierrez Cortes
Aranza Hernandez Hernandez
Galilea Lazcano González
Denisse Luna Ramírez

Andres Miguel Oramas Xu
Grecia Valeria Palafox Matias
Magna Cum Laude
Luis Elias Quintana-Calderon
Rodrigo Regalado Palomeque
Natalia Reyes Vazquez
Cum Laude
Alejandra Rodriguez Barquero
Cum Laude
Monica Jacqueline Ruvalcaba Jimenez
Alvaro Alevaran Salinas Macias
Itzel Santillan Delgadillo
Magna Cum Laude

MASTER THESES

Anita Bailey

THESIS ADVISOR: Deborah Persell

THESIS TITLE: Invulnerability and Preparedness Among Emergency Preparedness Personnel

Charles Bartholomae

THESIS ADVISOR: Jessica Curtis

THESIS TITLE: DOES WALKING HELP CREATIVITY? HOW ISOLATING MOTOR FUNCTIONS TO RHYTHMIC

AND OBSTRUCTED AMBULATION AFFECTS DIVERGENT THINKING.

Baleigh Boling

THESIS ADVISOR: Amy Shollenbarger

THESIS TITLE: What Do Nurses Know About Stuttering? A Preliminary Study

Shane Bowman

THESIS ADVISOR: David LaVetter

THESIS TITLE: INVESTIGATION OF SPORTS GAMBLING PREFERENCES AMONG SPORTS BOOK PATRONS

Mollie Breckenridge

THESIS ADVISOR: Christina Akbari

THESIS TITLE: THE READING AND PHONOLOGICAL AWARENESS SKILLS OF ELEMENTARY ENGLISH LANGUAGE

LEARNERS POST COVID-19 PANDEMIC

William Cole

THESIS ADVISOR: Rick Lott
THESIS TITLE: What is Lost

Thomas Dill

THESIS ADVISOR: John W. Nowlin

THESIS TITLE: EVALUATION OF SATELLITE-BASED REMOTE SENSING METHODS FOR MONITORING OF WINTER

FLOODING OF AGRICULTURAL FIELDS FOR MIGRATORY BIRDS

Fared Farag

THESIS ADVISOR: Jason Causey

THESIS TITLE: DEVELOPING DECISION SUPPORT TOOLS TO OPTIMIZE CROP PRODUCTION USING UAV-BASED

MULTISPECTRAL IMAGERY

Brandon Johnson

THESIS ADVISOR: Rollin Tusalem

THESIS TITLE: THE UNITED STATES OF RELIGIOSITY: THE INFLUENCE OF RELIGIOUS IDENTITY ON PUBLIC

POLICY PREFERENCE

Dan Kilula

THESIS ADVISOR: Shivan Haran

THESIS TITLE: DESIGN OF A PICK-AND-PLACE ROBOT WITH COMPUTER VISION AND OPTIMIZED

SORTING ALGORITHMS

Master Theses (continued)

Keigo Kobayashi

THESIS ADVISOR: Veronika Pribyslavska

THESIS TITLE: CORRELATION BETWEEN PASS SPEED, LEG STRENGTH AND EXPLOSIVE LEG PERFORMANCE IN

MALE SOCCER PLAYERS

Camryn O'Conner

THESIS ADVISOR: Kris Biondolillo

THESIS TITLE: The Effect of Group Racial Make-Up and Instructions on White Students' Agreement with Social

and Academic Norms During Race Talk

Christopher Pitts

THESIS ADVISOR: Averi Fegadel

THESIS TITLE: The Impact of Mentorship Programs: Unearthing Toxic Mentorships and Advancing Trauma-Informed Care

Fazia Rabbi

THESIS ADVISOR: Niamat Ullah Ibne

THESIS TITLE: APPLICATION OF PROCESS MINING ALGORITHMS TO SURGICAL TRAINING: A STUDY OF

HEALTHCARE SETTINGS

Toby Stipp

THESIS ADVISOR: Loretta McGregor

THESIS TITLE: Using the Narrative Roles Questionnaire Within an Academic Setting

Samuel White

THESIS ADVISOR: Erik Gilbert

THESIS TITLE: Classical Origins of the United States

Emmaline Williams

THESIS ADVISOR: Rachael Isom

THESIS TITLE: MOTHER MACHINES: DEIFIED DOMESTICITY AND AMERICAN MISOGYNY IN IRA LEVIN'S

THE STEPFORD WIVES

Molly Williams

THESIS ADVISOR: Amy Shollenbarger

THESIS TITLE: THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC & LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT OF PRESCHOOL CHILDREN LIVING

IN THE ARKANSAS DELTA

HONORS SENIOR THESES

STUDENT: Alaina Allen THESIS ADVISOR: Addie Fleming

THESIS TITLE: Cardiovascular Disease Risk Factors At Arkansas State University

STUDENT: Jacob Antici
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Hao Yang Teng
THESIS TITLE: Time Series Modeling

STUDENT: Diana Ashley
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Lori Neuman-Lee

THESIS TITLE: Characterizing the Activity of Phagocytic B Cells in Pantherophis Obsoletus

STUDENT: Abigail Avery

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Huiqiang (Hugh) Wang

THESIS TITLE: Analyzing the Effecty of the Covid 19 Pandemic on Student Academic Performance

STUDENT: Courtney Babcock
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Lori Neuman-Lee

THESIS TITLE: The Presence of Intracellular Haemoparasite Plasmodium and its Effect on the Heterophil: Lymphocyte Ratio

STUDENT: Cade Bennett
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Zahid Hossain

THESIS TITLE: Road Safety Analysis of Jonesboro, Arkansas

STUDENT: Reagan Bingamin THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Dixie Keyes

THESIS TITLE: The Impact of Charter Schools on Arkansas Education

STUDENT: Bailer Blackmon THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Vicent Moreno

THESIS TITLE: Access to Healthcare Among Hispanic Immigrants in Arkansas

STUDENT: William Blake THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Hoyeol Yu

THESIS TITLE: Where are the Fans? Exploring the Relationships Between Perceptions of Social Media and

Stadium Technology and Behavior

STUDENT: Madeline Bottoms THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Tarek Ragab

THESIS TITLE: Minimizing the Environmental Impact of Engineering

STUDENT: Carson Clark
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Paul Minor

THESIS TITLE: Growth Model for Indium Nitride Quantum Dots by Molecular Beam Epitaxy

Honors Senior Theses (continued)

STUDENT: Mary Fodor THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Kristen Ruccio

THESIS TITLE: Levels of Literature: Adapting Fiction for Different Grade Levels

STUDENT: James Goode THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. robert Shields

THESIS TITLE: Genomic Strategies to study Essential Biofilm Formation Genes in Tooth Decay Pathogen

Streptococcus Mutans

STUDENT: Megan Gray

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Patricia Quinn Johnston

THESIS TITLE: The Stories That Matter From the People Who Care

STUDENT: Ethan Henry

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. William (Gill) Giese

THESIS TITLE: Root Cutting Propagation Versus Grafting Propagation of American Persimmon (Diospyros Virginiana)

STUDENT: Brittany Hirsch THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jerica Rich

THESIS TITLE: Evaluating the Post-thaw Characteristics of Caprine Semen Cryopreserved Using Different Extenders

STUDENT: Quinn Hodges THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jessica Curtis

THESIS TITLE: investigation of Emotional Intelligence, The Dark Triad and Attitudes Towards Academic Dishonesty

in a College Setting

STUDENT: Sarah Hooker
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Margaret Hance

THESIS TITLE: Avatar Creation and Body Image: Attachment to Ideal Avatars

STUDENT: Brianna Jordan THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Kris Biondolillo

THESIS TITLE: Contextual Perspective of Descartes' Mind-Body Dualism

STUDENT: Madison Mcloy THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Edward Salo

THESIS TITLE: Non-Atomic Alternatives to the Atomic Bomb in the War Against Japan

STUDENT: Brilee Petty
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Argelia Lorence

THESIS TITLE: Ascorbate Content Dynamics in Rice Under High Night Temperature Stress (HNT)

Honors Senior Theses (continued)

STUDENT: Ethan Saffle

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Lori Neuman-Lee

THESIS TITLE: Effects of Assisted Reproductive Technologies on Tadpole Growth and Physiology in

Fowler's Toad (Anaxyrus Fowleri)

STUDENT: Jacob Strawn
THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Cameron Wimpy

THESIS TITLE: Tanks for Tankers: An Analysis of Saudi-U.S. Trade Relations

STUDENT: Alexx Weaver

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Fabricio Medina-Bolivar

THESIS TITLE: Anticancer Potential of Stilbene-Rich Extract in Triple-Negative Breast Cancer

2023-2024 STUDENT HONORS AWARDS

R. E. Lee Wilson Award

Natan Gomez Biotechnology

Chancellor's Scholars

College of Agriculture College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Catelyn Parker Autumn Davila Agricultural Business Instrumental Music

Neil Griffin College of Business College of Nursing and Health Professions

Gabrielle Hoifield Gracie Miller Finance Nursing

College of Education and Behavioral Science Beck College of Sciences and Mathematics

Darby Stotts Bao Nguyen Elementary Education Physics

College of Engineering and Computer Science University College

Jackson ChrestmanNicholas RobersonComputer ScienceInterdisciplinary Studies

4.0 Scholars

College of Agriculture Jason Whaley

Rachel Davis Business Administration

Agricultural Business and Accounting

Faith Whitmire

Alex O'Shields Business Administration

Agricultural Education

Neil Griffin College of Business College of Education and Behavioral Science

Abigail Avery Sydney Cook Economics Psychology

Omari Buford Gracie Dover
Business Administration Mid Level Education

Nathaly Gonzalez Fuentes Mary Fincher
Business Economics Exercise Science

Gabrielle Holifield Emily Gibson
Finance Teacher Education

Skylar Jensen Jayna Harris
Business Administration Exercise Science

Bryn McDonnough Quinn Hodges
Business Administration Psychology

4.0 Scholars (continued)

College of Education and Behavioral Science An Phan

(continued) Strategic Communication

Sarah Hooker

Psychology Angel Stacey Vocal Music

Brianna Iordan **Psychology**

College of Nursing and Health Professions

Kayden Johnson lack Bullard Mid Level Education **Dietetics**

Aide Habibeh Marrón Parker Ferguson

Psychology Nursing

Rachel Rowold Kyla Kelley

Communication Disorders Psychology

Kelsey Qualls Gracie Miller **Psychology** Nursing

College of Engineering and Computer Science

Angel Monroe Jackson Chrestman Nursing Computer Science

Hallee Oden **College of Liberal Arts and Communication** Communication Disorders

Caroline Averitt

Multimedia Journalism Anna Rubottom

Communication Disorders

Cara Bowling

Graphic Design **Jonah Tiner Dietetics**

Autumn Davila

Instrumental Music Connor Williams

Nursing

James Davis

Communication Studies Anna Young **Dietetics**

Aubrey Defries

Communication Studies

Beck College of Sciences and Mathematics

lackson Carr Emily Hagood Actuarial Science English

Bao Nguyen Elizabeth Hofman **Physics** Sociology

Jacqueline Vargas Macie Lowery Strategic Communication Biotechnology

Natan Gomez Kaylee Pence Biotechnology English

2023-2024 Faculty Achievement Awards

Chancellor's Medal for Research and Creative Activities

Beck College of Sciences and Mathematics Metabolic Engineering Dr. Argelia Lorence

Provost's Medal for Excellence in Instruction

College of Education and Behavioral Science Teacher Education Dr. Ryan Kelly

Excellence in Academic Advising

College of Nursing and Health Professions Department of Social Work Rashele Wade

Excellence in Professional Service

College of Liberal Arts and Communication
Music
Dr. Ryan Sullivan

Emerging Scholar

College of Liberal Arts and Communication History Dr. Lucy Barnhouse

Excellence in Teaching — Non-Tenure-Track

College of Education and Behavioral Science Education Leadership Dr. Topeka Singleton

Excellence in Teaching — Tenure-Track

College of Agriculture Animal Science Dr. Jerica Rich

ACADEMIC APPAREL

The present-day academic costume probably originated at Oxford and Cambridge universities and is a survival of the ecclesiastical garb of the late middle ages. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, the academic gown used brighter colors to distinguish it from the totally drab clerical robe. Although colonial American universities used academic gowns based upon the British system, people continued to associate them with the clergy.

Late in the nineteenth century, a student movement centering in New England instigated the establishment of a "senior badge" to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In the 1890's, American universities and colleges established a uniform code for caps, gowns, and hoods for the various degrees, thereby standardizing academic styles in this country. The gown, the cap, and the hood are the characteristic elements of academic apparel.

The *gown* is usually of black material. However, some doctors' gowns are of the school color. Bachelors' gowns have pointed sleeves; masters' have long, closed sleeves, with slits from which the arms protrude; the doctors' have wide, round, open sleeves. Doctors' gowns are faced with panels of velvet down the front and three bars of velvet across each sleeve.

The *cap*, the square mortar-board in American universities, but a round, soft, flat velvet hat in British, Canadian, and some European universities, bears a tassel which may be black for all ranks and degrees, or may be of gold thread for doctors and the color of the degree for bachelors and masters.

The *hood*, worn around the neck to hang down the back, is the principal emblem of the nature and source of the degree held. It is edged with velvet of the color of the degree, while its lining of silk bears the colors of the institution which granted the degree. Hoods may be worn only after the degree has been granted.

Originally, the hood had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style.

The *degree* colors in the hood are appropriate to the category of the degree, rather than to the scholar's major subject. Appropriate colors for degrees:

Agriculture

Agriculture Maize
Agriculture Education Maize

Business

Accounting Drab Brown
Business Administration Drab Brown

Education and Behavioral Science

College Student Personnel Services Peacock Blue Early Childhood Services Golden Yellow Education Light Blue **Exercise Science** Sage Green Golden Yellow Mental Health Counseling Physical Education Sage Green Psychological Science Gold Rehabilitation Counseling Sage Green

School Psychology
Sports Administration
Teaching
Light Blue
Light Blue
Light Blue

Engineering and Computer Science

Engineering Orange Computer Science Orange

Liberal Arts and Communication

Art & Design Brown Communication Studies Crimson Criminal lustice Golden Yellow **English Education** Light Blue Heritage Studies — MS/PhD White Humanities White Iournalism Crimson Music Pink Music Education Pink Political Science Dark Blue Public Administration Peacock Blue Radio-Television Crimson Social Science Education Light Blue Theatre Brown

Nursing and Health Professions

Communication Disorders Grav Disaster Preparedness White Health Science Sage Geen Apricot Nursing Nursing Practice — DNP Apricot Slate Blue Occupational Therapy Doctorate Physical Therapy Teal Social Work Citron

Sciences and Mathematics

MathematicsGolden YellowMathematics EducationLight BlueScienceGolden YellowScience EducationLight Blue

Black and scarlet tassels are correct for all degrees, but gold metallic tassels may be worn by holders of doctoral degrees or by presidents of universities and colleges. The tassel should be worn draped over the left front quarter of the cap.

THE MEDALLION

Medallions were used as adornments in biblical days and also served as symbols of authority. The Arkansas State University chancellor's medallion bears the seal of the university. The Arkansas State University president's medallion bears the seal of the ASU System. The Alumni Association president's medallion bears a 1924 emblem marking the establishment of the Alumni Association. The medallions are worn at all official academic ceremonies.

THE MACE

Originally a weapon of the Middle Ages, the mace gradually became ceremonial in character. A mace was carried by church officials, guards of kings, and other high officials. Today it is used symbolically in academic ceremonies.

The current mace, introduced in 2015, is the result of a collaborative effort involving students, alumni, faculty and staff. From concept and design to production and assembly, the mace utilizes state-of-the-art technology and equipment to symbolically represent Arkansas State University.

The mace is composed of two parts: the head and the staff. The head is comprised of the Memorial Arch, a globe and two university seals. When dedicated in 1927, the Memorial Arch served as the entrance to A&M College. Now, the oldest structure on campus, the arch is an established icon that symbolizes the opportunities to advance in life through the educational experience offered by Arkansas State. The international impact of the university, her students, faculty and staff is symbolized by a globe suspended in the arch. Seals are attached to the sides of the globe to represent the tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

The staff is made of wenge, a dark-colored, highly durable wood symbolic of the rich experiences students receive when pursuing an education at A-State. The shape of the staff is patterned after the pillars of the Memorial Arch, giving it a distinct look.

The mace rests on a base symbolic of the Memorial Arch. Once the gateway to the institution, the Memorial Arch continues to occupy a prominent position in the heart of the Arkansas State University campus.

THE SEAL

The official seal of Arkansas State University has been designed for the purpose of authentication, and to both represent and build upon the impact of an education at Arkansas State.

The current design of the Arkansas State University seal was adopted by the Board of Trustees in 2013. The new design incorporates current concepts and goals of the university.

The seal has three distinct characteristics:

- 1) The Memorial Arch symbolizes a portal or entrance to new life, balance in form and university tradition. It was given as a gift by the Class of 1927.
- 2) The inset date of 1909 is the date the institution was established.
- 3) The laurel wreath signifies the high achievement of its attendees.

These three features represent qualities of tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC DISTINCTION/HONORS

Arkansas State University recognizes the academic achievement of graduating baccalaureate-degree students in the following ways:

- 1. Students graduating summa cum laude (4.00 grade point average) will wear a gold cord.
- 2. Students graduating magna cum laude (3.80-3.99 grade point average) will wear a red cord.
- 3. Students graduating cum laude (3.60-3.79 grade point average) will wear a white cord.
- 4. Students who complete the Honors Program or the University Honors program shall be designated as graduating "In Honors" or "In University Honors." The Honors Medal, developed in 2006, is a means of recognizing undergraduate students who graduate from The Honors College at Arkansas State University. The medal's design is taken from "The Scholar" character, which is an architectural relief on Wilson Hall, the university's oldest building. There are two separate medals, gold and silver. Students who graduate "In Honors" are awarded the silver medal. Students who complete an honors thesis and graduate "In University Honors" are awarded the gold medal. Students graduating "In University Honors" or "In Honors" will wear blue cords.



Arkansas State University educates leaders, enhances intellectual growth, and enriches lives.

